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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAIL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 05th Annual General Meeting of FABTECH
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED on Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 11:00 AM. at

715, Janki Centre, Off, Veera Desai Road, Andheri West Mumbai 400053 to transact the
tollowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Audited financial statements
(including Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, Profit and Loss account for the year
ended on that date together with the schedules and notes attached thereto for the year
ended 31st March 2023 along with the reports of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company
For Fabtech Technologies Private Limited

// L
Place: Mumbai Amjad Adam Arbani
Date: September 04, 2023 Director
DIN: 02718019

) - 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
. +912261592900 (i1} fabtechnologies.com sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),

Mumbai 400053, India
CIN: U74999MH2018PTC316357
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Notes

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be
etfective must be received by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours betore
the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalt of limited companies, societies, etc., must
be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

2. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed
mentioning therein details of their Folio No.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to
the Company an Authorizations letter to attend the Board meeting,.

4, Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write
to the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the
information ready at the meeting.

5. Members holding shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company.

6. Members holding shares in single name and in physical form are advised to make a
nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company.

7. The audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023 and
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended as on that date and the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors there on are attached herewith.

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
| sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),

‘\\ +912261592900 {';'::?’gf;-: fabtechnologies.com
Mumbai 400053, India

CIN: U74999MH2018PTC316357
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PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999MH2018PTC316357.
Registered office: 715, Janki Center, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053
Tel: 91-22- 6159 2900, Email- cs@fabtechnologies.com
Website: www.tabtechnologies.com

Venue of Meeting: 715, Janki Center, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053
Day, Date & Time:

Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No. / Client ID:

1/We ; being the member (s) of
holding shares of

the above named Company, hereby appoint:

Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

or failing him

Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

717, Janki Centre, Off Veera

\ +912261592900 =3 fabtechnologies.com | sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),
=4 Mumbai 400053, India

CIN: U74999MH2018PTC316357
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Signature:

or failing him

Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 05th
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 715, Janki Center, Off Veera Desai
Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053 on Thursday, 28th September 2023 at 11:00 A.M. and
at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are Indicated below:

Sr.No. | Particulars For Against
1, To receive, consider and adopt the Audited financial statements
(including Balance Sheet as at 31/03 /2023, Protit and Loss account
tor the year ended on that date together with the schedules and
notes attached thereto and the Audited Consolidated Financial
Statement) for the year ended 31st March 2023 along with the
reports of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

Signed this day of 2023 Affix
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder: Stamp

Signature of 1st Proxy holder Signature of 2nd Proxy holder Signature of 3« Proxy holder

Note:

1. This fornt of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Companyy.

3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so
wisles.

6. In the case of joint lolders, the signatire of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the
Joint holders should be stated.

> 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
\\\ +912261592900 fabtechnologies.com | sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),
Mumbai 400053, India

CIN: U74999MH2018PTC316357
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Attendance Slip
Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U74999MH2018PTC316357.
Registered office: 715, Janki Center, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053
Tel: 91-22- 6159 2900, Email- cs@fabtechnologies.com
Website: www.fabtechnologies.com

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING -

Folio No. /DP ID -Client ID:-

No. of Equity Shares held: -

We certify that we are a Member / Proxy for the Member of the Company.

Name of the Member / Proxy/ Authorized Representative (in BLOCK letters):

Address of member:-

I/we hereby record my/our presence at 05th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held at 715, Janki Center, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053 on
Thursday, 28th September 2023 at 11:00 A.M.

Signature of the Member / Proxy/ Authorized Representative:

*strike out whichever is not applicable.

Note:
1. Please fill up this slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2. Only Member / Proxy holder can attend the Meeting,.

3. Member / Proxy holder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for
reference at the Meeting

4, The Proxy holder should bring his/her identity prootf at the time of attending the
meeting.

" _ 717, Janki Centre, Off Veera
\ +912261592900 £+ fabtechnologies.com | sales@fabtechnologies.com Desai Road, Andheri (W),

e Mumbai 400053, India

CIN: U74999MH2018PTC316357
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FABTECH TECUNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Pear Members,

DIRECTORS REPORT

Your director’s present the 05 Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of

the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2023.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
{(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Standalone Consolidated
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Total Revenue 1,99,81.93 2,59,53.71 1,99,81.93 2,59,53.71
Total Expenditure 1,74,15.92 2,28,48.32 1,74,15.92 2,28,48.32
Profit/ (Loss} before 25,66.01 31,05.39 25,66.01 31,05.39
Tax
Current Tax 6,70.00 8,25.00 6,70.00 8,25.00
Deferred Tax {18.18) 17.38 {18.18) 17.38
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 18,72.99 22,63.01 2245.67 2429.46
Earning per Equity
Share (Face Value: Rs.
10/-)
Basic 67.23 81.23 80.61 87.21
Diluted 67.23 81.23 80.61 87.21
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the year under review, the Company earned total revenue of INR. 1,99,81.93 lakhs as
against INR 2,59,53.71 lakhs revenue in the previous year. The Profit after tax is INR 18,7299
lakhs as against INR 22,63.01 lakhs in the previous year. Your directors expect to perform better in

the coming years.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE

REPORT:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company.

CN : U74399MH2018PTC316357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Miumbai 400053
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SHARE CATITAL
There was no change in share capital of the Company during the year under review.
TRANSEFER TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors did not appropriate any amount to be transferred to General Reserve
during the Financial Year 2022-23.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF}.

DIVIDEND:

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to conservation of Profits of the
Company,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY
There are no changes in the Nature of Business of the Company.

DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 and 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year, Mr. Aasif Ahsan Khan resigned from the position of Director on 29 December,
2022 and Mr. Chirag Himatlal Doshi was appointed as Nominee Director on 16t January, 2023.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily
required to appoint any whole time KMT's.

As on the date of reporting of this report the Board Comprises of following Directors

1. Mrs. Naseem Ahsan Khan
2. Mr, Amjad Adam Arbani
3. Mr. Chirag Himatlal Doshi
4, Mr. Hemant Mchan Anavkar
The Company is not required to appoint Independent Ditector.

CIN ; U74999MH2018PTCIN63S7 Wehsite : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, lanki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARYD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company's business policy and
strategies apart from other business. During the year under review, the Board met 9 (Nine) times.
The details of the meetings of Board of Directors are provided herein below. The gap intervening
between any two consecutive meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days.

The Annual General Meeting in the FY 2022-23 was held on 30% September, 2022.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 the Company is not required to conduct
Secretarial Audit for Financial Year 2022-23.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The requirement of extract of the Annual Return under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule, 2014, in Form MGT-9
has been discontinued with effect from FY 2021-22.

The copy of Annual Return of Form MGT-7 will be placed on website of the Company.
Website : www.fabtechnologies.com

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments made by the Company under the provisions
of Section 186 of the Act are provided under Note No. 13 and 15 of the Financial Statement of the
Company,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of the business and on arm's
length basis and are reported in the Notes to the Pinancial Statements. The disclosure of Related
Party Transactions as required under Section 188 (2) and 134(3) of the Act in Form AOC-2 is
annexed as “Annexure - A”.

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

As on 31st March 2023, the Company has one Associate Company and no Subsidiary or Joint
venture (details annexed in “Annexure - B”),

CIN : U74999MH2018PTC316357 Wehsite : fabtechnologies,.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desal Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year under review, there were no significant orders passed by the regulators or courts
or tribunals impacting the going concern status of the company and its operations in future.

THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG
WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR,

During the year, there have been no applications made or any proceeding pending against the
Company under the insolvency and bankruptcy code, 2016 (31 of 2016).

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN

FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF

During the year, there has been no one-time settlement of Loan and therefore this point is not
applicable.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
{CER Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which has been approved
by the Board. The Board functions according to the CSR Policy.

The report on CSR is enclosed as per prescribed format as “Annexure C' and forms part of the
Board report.

CIN : U74995MH2018PTC316357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2960
Registered Address : 715, Yanki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

In terms of the requirement of the Act, the Company has developed and implemented the Risk

Management Policy and the same is reviewed periodically by the Board of Directors. Salient
features of the policy are as under:

1. The Company is committed to the identification and comprehensive management of
risk.

2. Risk is the effect of uncertainty on Fabtech Technologies Private Limited objectives and
is inherent in our business. Risk management allows us to prevent losses or capitalize on

opportunities,

3. Understanding risk and our appetite for risk will be key considerations in our decision
making.

4. We aim fo achieve a risk management culture through a series of risk management
principles.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The details of composition of the Committees of the Board of Directors are as under:

a. Audit Committee: The Company being a Private Limited Company, the Audit
Comunittee is not required to be constituted,

b. Vigil mechanism: The Company is a Private Limited Company not accepting public
deposits nor the Company has any borrowing more than Rs. 50 crores therefore the
establishment of Vigil Mechanismn is not required.

C. Nomination & Remuneration Committee: The Company being a Private Limited
Company, the Nomination & Remuneration Comunittee is not required to be constituted.

d Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee): The Company is not
required to constitute a CSR committee as the contribution towards CSR Expenditure does not
exceed INR 50 lakhs.

e. Stakeholders Relationship Committee: The Company was not required to constitute
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as the number of shareholders during the financial
year were less than 1000.

CIN : U74899MH2018PTC316357 Website : fabtechnotogies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS UNDER SECTION 148 (1) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013:

As per the Cost Audit Rules, cost audit or maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the
Company's any products/ business of the Company for F.Y. 2022-23.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appomtment of Independent Directors do not
apply to our Company.

STATUTQORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under M/s. Ajmera
and Ajmera (FRN: 018796C), Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company at the Annual General Meeting of the Financial Year 2019-20 for a period of 5 (five)
years from the conclusion of that Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting for the financial Year 2024-25.

Further, they have confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their re-appointment if made, would
be within the prescribed limits under the Act. The requirement for the annual ratification of

auditors’ appointment at the AGM has been omitted pursuant to companies (amendment) Act,
2017.

INTERNAL AUDIT

During the year, pursuant to Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company appointed Bathiya & Associates LLP as Internal
Auditors of the Company for conducting and reviewing Internal Audit of the Company.

EXTLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT:

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report.

During the year under review, the statutory auditors has not reported any instances of fraud
committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which would need to
be mentioned in this Board's report.

CiN : U74999MH2018PTC316357 Waebsite : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address ; 715, lanki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

Your Company has made special efforts to improve its internal control systems by improving the
information flow and antomating the processes in support systems. Your Company has sound,
well-established and adequate internal control systems commensurate with its size and nature of
business. The internal control systems ensure protection of assets and proper recording of all
transactions,

The Company appointed N A Shah Associates LLP to conduct Internal Financial Control for FY
2022-23.

INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
{(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. There was no complaint on sexual
harassment during the year under review.

During the year ended March 31, 2023, no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment was
received by the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OQUTGO:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

a. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy - The Operations of the Company
are not energy intensive. However, Company continues to implement prudent
practices for saving electricity and other energy resources in day-to-day activities.

b. Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy - Though the
activities undertaken by the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall
explore alternative sources of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

c. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment - Nil

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Company's products are manufactured by using in-house know how and no outside technology is
being used for manufacturing activities. Therefore, no technology absorption is required. The

CIN : U74959MH2018PTC316357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbal 400053
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Company constantly strives for maintenance and improvement in quality of its products and
entire Research & Development activities are directed to achieve the aforesaid goal.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO:

During the year, following were the Foreign exchange earnings and Out-go:

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:

(B

(i)

(iif)

(iv)
(v)

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the Company for the year under review;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES
OF INDIA (ICSI)

The Company complies with the Secretarial Standards issued by ICS), one of the premier
professional bodies in India.

CIN : U74999MH2018PTC316357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address ; 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbal 400053
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors express their gratitude for the valuable support and co-operation extended
by various Government authorities and stakeholders including sharcholders, banks, financial
Institutions, viewers, vendors and service providers.

The Board also place on record their deep appreciation towards the dedication and commitment of

your Company's employees at all Ievels and look forward to their continned support in the future
as well,

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

:..gn ..... P ; »( / -
HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKAR Qo ' AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

2IN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 07t September, 2023
Place: Mumbai

CIN ; U74999MH2018PTC316357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, lanki Centre, Off. Veera Desal Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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(Pursuant to clause {h) of sub-section {3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered intc by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis- Not applicable
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transaction
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction
d} Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’

f) Date of approval by the Board

g} Amount paid as advances, if any

h} Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188

2. **Details of contracts or axrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length basis.

(INR Lakhs)
8. Related Nature of Nature of | Durationof | Salientterms of | Date | Amount
Ne. Parties Relationship contracts/ the the contracts or of paid as
arrangem. | contractsfarra | arrangements or | appro | advance
entsftrans | ngements/tra transaction val by | s,ifany
action nsaction including the the
value, if any Board
1 Altair Companies/Firms in | Purchase As per 37449 (02nd -
Partition which Directors have agreement May,
Systems LLP | Significant Influence 2022
2 Advantek Air | Companies/Firms in | Purchase As per 193.87 02vd -
Systems Pvt. | which Directors have agreement May,
Ltd. Significant Influence 2022
3. TSA Process | Companies/Firmsin | Purchase As per 1371.14 02xd -

CIN : U74999MH2018PTCI16357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact ; 022 6159 2900
Registered Address ; 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desal Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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Equipments | which Directors have agreement May,
Pvt. Ltd. Significant Influence 2022
4. Fablife Companies/Firms in | Purchase As per 697.74 02nd
Process which Directors have agreement May,
Technologies | Significant Influence 2022
LLP
5, Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Purchase As per 571.82 {(2nd
Technologies | which Directors have agreement May,
Cleanrooms Significant Influence 2022
Pvi Lid .
6. Eabsafe Companies/Firms in | Purchase As per 487.79 02nd
Technologies | which Directors have agreement May,
Pvt Lid Sigmificant Influence 2022
T Fabtech Companies/Firms in Sales As per 2270.17 020d
Technologies | which Directors have agreement May,
International | Significant Influence 2022
Ltd
8. G7 Universal | Companies/Firms in Sales As per 215.35 (20d
LLC which Directors have | Copnmissi agreement May,
Significant Influence on 2022
9, SA Universal | Companies/Firms in Sales As per 16.88 02na
LLC which Directors have | Commissi agreement May,
Sigmificant Influence on 2022
10. Fabtech Companies/Firms in | RentPaid As per 78.00 (2nd
Turnkey which Directors have agreement May,
Projects LLP | Significant Influence 2022
11 Fablife Companies/Firms in | Reimburse As per 28.67 02nd
Process which Directors have | mentof agreement May,
Technologies | Significant Influence | Expenses 2022
LLP
12, Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Reimburse As per 28.67 2nd
Technologies | which Directors have | ment of agreement May,
Cleanrcoms | Significant Influence | Expenses 2022
Pvt Lid
13. Fabsafe Companies/Firms in | Reimburse As per 13.27 O2nd
Technologies | which Directors have | ment of agreement May,
Pvt Lid Significant Influence | Expenses 2022
14. Fabtech Companies/Firms in | Trademar As per 19.03 02nd
Technologies | which Directors have | k Charges | agreement May,
International | Significant Influence 2022
Ltd
15, Mr. Aasif Director Remunera Annual (O2nd
Khan tion 9.12 May,

CIN ; U74999VIH2018PTC 316357 Website ; fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6155 2900
Registered Address : 715, Jankl Centre, Off. Veera Desal Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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2022

16. Mr. Hemant Director Remunera Annual 0204
Anavkar tion May,

55.65 2022

17. | Mrs, Manisha Relatives of Key Remunera Annual 02nd
H Anavkar Management tion May,

54.00 2022

18. Mr. Aman Relatives of Key Salary Annual 2.08 02nd
Anavkar - Management May,

- 2022

19. Mr. Aamer Relatives of Key Annual 9.00 02nd
Asif Khan Management May,

2022

0. Mrs. Naseem Director Rent Paid As per 2.40 020d
Khan agreement May,

' 12022

Also refer Related Party transactions under AS 18 have been stated under Note No. 38 of the Financial
Statements for the FY 2022-23.

For FABTECH TECHNGLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

N k w. 14
HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKAR AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 07th September, 2023
Place: Mumbai

CIN : U74999MH2018PTC216357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
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ANNEXURE - “B”

FORM NO. AOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures (Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read
with rule 5 of Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014)

Part "A": Subsidiaries
Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs) - Not Applicable

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joinf Ventures

TSA Process
. Equipments
Particulars Put. Ltd.
(in Lakhs INR)
1, Latest audited balance sheet date 31st March, 2023
2. Shares of Associate/ Joint ventures held by the company on the
year end
Numbers 4,56,000
Amount of investment in associates and joint ventures 3,40,00,000
Extend of Holding % 33.33%
3. Description of how there is significant Associate
influence Company
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA
5. Networth attributable to Shareholding as 3186.09
per latest audited Balance Sheet )
6. Profit / Loss for the year 1118.14
Profit before tax
i. Considered in Consolidation 372.68
ii, Not Considered in Consolidation 74546

CIN : U74999MH2018PTC216357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contack : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbal 400053
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**Details as mandated under form AQC 1 are stated under Note No. 57 of the Consclidated
Financial Statements for the FY 2022-23

For FABTECH TECHNOLOGIES P

i R
._,.}_M_‘ = - ) ;}' (/"
. \G
HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKA ’3’&}, e AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR . DIRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 0271801%

Date: 07t September, 2023
Place: Mumbai

CIN : U74999MH2018PTL316357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 615D 2900
Registered Address : 715, Jankl Centre, Off. Veera Besai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053



brect

Technologios Private Linmiled

™

Life Engineering

ANNEXURE ~ “C"

Format for the Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's Report For
Financial Year Commencing on or After 1st Day of April, 2020
1, Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Company laid down its focus on the following CSR activities in line with statute governing the
CSR and for the benefit of the public:

* Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women, elderly, differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects.

* Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting health care including preventive
health care and sanitation including contribution to the Swachh Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central
Government for the promotion of sanitation and making available safe drinking water.

+ Any other CSR activities as per Companies Act, 2013 and approved by the Board from time to
time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee: Not Applicable

SL. No. Name of Designation/ |Number of meetings| Number of meetings
Director Nature of of CSR Committee | of CSR Committee
Directorship |held during the year| attended during the
year

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR FPolicy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: www .fabtechnologies.com

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3}
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach
the report). Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
{Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial year, if any

CIN : U74999VIH2018PTCI16357 Wehsite : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Repistered Address : 715, Janki Centre, OF. Veera Desail Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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51, No.

Financial Year

Amount availabie for set-off
from preceding financial years

Amount required to be set-off|
for the financial year, if any

(in Lakh Rs) (in Lakh Rs)
1 FY2021-22 0.66 Nl
2 {FY 2020-21 7.30 Nl
3 [Total 7.96 Nl

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : 1932.60 lakhs

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 38.65 Lakhs

{(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years : Nil

(¢} Amount required to be set off for the financial year : Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7¢) : INR 38.65 Lakhs

8. (a} CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent {in Rs.}
'Iéotal Amount Total Amount transferred to |Amount transferred to any fund specified
pent for the .
. . Unspent CSR Account as perlunder Schedule VII as per second proviso
Financial . .
section 135(6). to section 135(5).
Year. (in
Lakhs Rs.)
Amount. Date of Name of the | Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
40 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
@@ | & | @ (5) © | @ | B @ {10) (1)
S1.|Name| Item | Local | Location [Project| Amou | Amou}Amount| Mode of Mode of
Nojof the| from | area | ofthe |duratio| nt nt |transferrfimplementat Implementati
. |Proje the list{(Yes/N| project. n. |allocat| spent | edto |ion- Direct | on-Through
ct. of o). ed for | in the |[Unspent| (Yes/No). Implementing
activiti the |currenty CSR Agency

CIN : U74999MH2018PTC316357 Webslte : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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es in Stat|Distri project{financi| Account Na L; CSR
Schedu} e | ek (in |al Year| for the me [Registratj
le VIL Rs). | (in | project on
to the Rs). | as per humber.
Act, Section
135(6)
(inRs.).
1.1 Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil [Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 : 5
3.
Total

{c} Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

® @ G _|@ G) {6) ) 8
Sl.[Name of the] Item |{Loc| Locationof | Amount |Modeof | Mode of implementation -
No| Project | from { al | the project. | spent for |impleme [Through implementing agency.
, the listiarea ... | the project| ntation ~
of |(Ye State. Du:tm: (ianal](h Direct Name. . g(ii?::ﬁo
actnph sf Rs). |{Yes/No}. 1 number.
es in |No)
schedul .
le VII
ta the
Act,
1.| Various () [Yes| Maharashtra 40 Yes Omkar Andh- CSR
welfare for Apang Samajik | 00003196
needy and Sanstha, Reg No.-
poor people, Maharashtra/ Mum
poor child bai/3191/2010-
education (Public Trust-F-
and medical 43203)
cause
Total

(d} Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : Nil
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : INR 40 lakhs

CIN : U74999MH2018PTC316357 Website ; fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, lanki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053
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programmes or activities of the prévious financial
years, if any

S1. No. Particular Amount (in Lakhs Rs.)
(i) |Two percent of average net profit of the company p8.65
las per section 135(5)
(ii) {Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(ifi) [Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] {1.35
(iv) [Burplus arising out of the CSR projects or [Nl

years [(iii)-(iv}]

(v) lAmount available for set off in succeeding financial {1.35

9. (a} Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NA

Sl | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to | Amount
No. | Financial | fransferred | spent in the [any fund specified under | remaining
Year. to Unspent | reporting Schedule VIl as per  |to be spent

CSR Account| Financial section 135(6), if any. in
uflder Year {(in Rs.). Name |Amount! Date of su.cceed'mg
section 135 \ financial
] of the | (in Rs). [transfer. .
(6} {in Rs.) years. {in
Fund
Rs.)
1. - - - - - - -
2.
3.

Total

trech
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding

financial year(s): NA

O @ | 6 4) ©) ()

@ @) &)

Sl |Project| Name § Financial | Project | Total | Amount |Cumulative| Status of
No,| ID, |ofthe | Yearin duration.|amount [spenton| amount [the project

Project.| which the allocated] the |spent at the
project was for the jprojectin| endof jCompleted
commenced. project the reporting | /Ongoing.

(in Rs.). |reporting} Financial
Financial| Year. (in
Year (in Rs.)

CIN : U74999MHZ018PTC316357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact ; 022 6159 2900
Registered Address : 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbal 400053



tech

‘iu( tye {\If)n;%&-n; Brivaie Limited

™

Life Engineering

Rs).

Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details). NA

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): None
{b} Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset:

{c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset
is registered, their address etc :

(&) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset) :

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
as per section 135(5): NA

For FABTECH TECHNCLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

™,
N e’__.-‘
HEMANT MOHAN ANAVKAR o AMJAD ADAM ARBANI
DIRECTOR THRECTOR
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

Date: 07% September, 2023
Place: Mumbai

CIN : U74999MH2018PTC316357 Website : fabtechnologies.com Contact : 022 6159 2900
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Independent Auditor's Report
To The Members of Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Fabtech
Technologies Private Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31% March 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, as amended, (“Accounting Standards") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March
2023, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon
« The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Director's Report but does not include the consolidated financial
statements, standalone financial statements, and our auditor’s report thereon.

« QOur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

* In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat Nogar Road Mo 3, Borivall [East), Mumbal-400066
www.ajmeraandajmera.co.ln / Info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in
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financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

« If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concerm hasis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decistons of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat Nagar Road No 3, Borivall (East]), Mumbai-400066
www.ajmeraandajmera.co.in / Infogajmeraandajmera.co.in
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« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive 10 those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intermal controls.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.,

. FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concerm. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in:

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we jdentify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

Head Office; 404, Navkar Allantis, Daulal Nagar Road No 3, Borivali (East), Mumbal-400066
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communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1)

a)

b)

)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

i)
i)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31% March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31* March 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A". Qur report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, being Private Limited Company Section 197(16) is not
applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantls, Daulat Nagar Read No 3, Borivall [East), Mumbia-400044
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fii) There have been no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

ivj{a) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities ('Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the Company from any personis) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations made by the
Management under sub clause (a) and (b) above, contain any matenral
misstatement.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure B', a statement on
the matters specified in the Order, to the extent applicable.

3. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log)facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April
1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,
2023,
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For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
F.R.Noc.018796C

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner
(Membership No. 166931)
UDIN: 23166931BGUWHK5133
Place: Mumbai
Date:7th September, 2023

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Fabtech Technologies
Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Fabtech
Technologies Private Limited (“the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s
palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
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controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assuraince that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internat
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
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considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajmera & Ajmera

Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.018796C

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner
Place: Mumbai (Membership No. 166931)
Date: 7*" September, 2023
UDIN:23166931BGUWHK5133

Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Fabtech Technologies Private
Limited of even date)

i.{a) A. In respect of the Company’s Plant Property and Equipment:
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Plant Property and Equipment.
B. In respect of the Company's Intangible Assets;
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

i(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were
identified on such verification.

ifc) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
immovable properties in the name of the Company, and accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

i(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
revalued its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and its
intangible assets. Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

ife} According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has
been initiated or pending against the Cormpany for holding benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
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Chartered Accountants

thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

ii(a).As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by
the management. As per information provided to us, the frequency of
verification, coverage and procedure of such wverification is reasonable and
appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

ii(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores in aggregate from Banks/financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. Quarterly returns / statements filed with such Banks/ financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account for the Month of March

2023 except as below:
Name | Aggregate | Nature | Amount as | Amount as | Difference(Rs. | Reasons for
of Working | of per  Stock | per Books | In Lakhs) Difference
Bank | Capital Current | Statement of
Limits Asset Disclosed(Rs. | Accounts(Rs
and in Lakhs) in Lakhs)
Security
| Offered
RBL | Fund Debtors | 10,410.95 10,366.92 | 44.03 Lakhs As informed
Bank | Based lakhs Lakhs by the
Facility management
Rs 2400 the reason for
Lakhs and difference is
Non-Fund on account of
Based reinstatement
Facility of foreign
of Rs. recejvables as
2500 on 31" March
Lakhs 2023 in
compliance
with the
accounting
s standards.
RBL | Fund Stock 1691.38 1723.53 32.15 Lakhs As  informed
Bank | Based lakhs Lakhs by the
Facility management
Rs 2400 goods
Lakhs and received note
Non-Fund is accounted
Based in the books
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Facility aof accounts
of Rs. subsequent to
2500 the
Lakhs submission of
the stock
statement to
the lender
bank.
Axis | Fund Debtors | 10,410.95 | 10,366.92 | 44.03 Lakhs As  informed
Bank | Based lakhs Lakhs by the
Facility management
Rs. 2000 the reason for
Lakhs and difference s
Non Fund ' on account of
based ' reinstatement
Facility of fareign
Rs. 2275 receivables as
;Laj:hs on 31* March
2023 in
compliance
with the
accounting
standards.
Axis. | Fund Debtors | 1691.38 | 1723.53 32.15 Lakhs As informed
Bank | Based lakhs lakhs by the
Facility management
Rs. 2000 goods
Lakhs and received note
Mon-Fund is accounted
based in the books
Facility of accounts
Rs. 2275 subsequent to
Lakhs the
submission of
the stock
statement to
the lender
bank,

(fii){a) According to the information explanation provided to us, The Company has
made the Investments as per Note No 13 of Notes to Financial Statements. The
Company has given a guarantee on behalf of other entity. The company has
given the loan during the financial year. The details of such guarantees to
parties other than subsidiary, joint ventures and associates are as follows:

Guarantees

Security

Loans

Advances

| Aggregate amount
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wiall: infgfEalnsroanoo e SO0
granted/provided |
during the year _ —3
- Others Rs. 16 crore | Nil Rs 5.84 crore | Nil
2
o Companies) |
- DOthers Hil Nil Rs 0.29 crore | Nil
(Employees)
Balance Since it is | Nil Balance Not
Outstanding as at | corporate Qutstanding | Applicable
balance sheet | Guarantee Rs. 5.84
date in respect of | which is Crore.
above cases disclosed by Since it is the
- Others way of loan to the
contingent related party
liability in (Fabtech
nate 31 in Technologies
note to International
financial Limited)
statements. which is
disclosed by
way of Mote
No 15 in note
to financial
L statements.

{iit)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and
conditions in relation to investments made, guarantees provided, securities
given and / or grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(iif}ic) In case of the loans and advances in the nature of loan to related parties,
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest have been
stipulated within the period of three years from year of loan given an interest
is provided on yearly basis and the borrowers have been regular in the payment
of the principal and interest. In respect of the loan to employees ,schedule of
repayment of principal and interest have been stipulated and the borrowers
have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest.

(iii)(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the details of amount
averdue for more than ninety days are as follows:

No. | Principal Interest | Total Remarks (specify whether
of amount overdue | overdue reasonable steps have been
Cases | overdue taken by the Company for
recovery of principal amount

| and interest}
[1. | 5.74crores | 0.10crore | 5.B4 crores 'As_per the Board resolution
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| passed by the company the
repayment of the principial
amount s stipulated within
three years from year of loan
given and interest will be
|charged not less  than
government security rates as
prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and
payment of interest s
calculated and payable on
] |yearly basis,

(iii)(e) According to the information explanation provided to us, the loan or advance

in the nature of  loan granted has not fallen due during the year. Hence, the
requirements under paragraph 3(iii) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

(i) (f) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has

fiv)

(v)

(vi)

granted loans/advances in the nature of loans to related parties which is
repayable in three years.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its
directors or to any other person in whom the director is interested, in
accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has
not made investments through more than two layers of investment companies
in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly,
provisions stated in paragraph 3{iv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Campany.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning
of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.
Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us company is primarily
in turnkey projects export business and hence the company are not required to
be maintained the cost records as per Companies (Cost Records and audit)
Rules 2014, as amended prescribed by central government sub section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, cost audit is not applicable to
the company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory

dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
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Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs
Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2023
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c} There were no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and
Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2023 on
account of dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions which are not accounted in the books of account which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in Tax Assessment of the
Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has been now
recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3({viii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix}{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(ix)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(ix){c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us,
money raised by way of term loans during the year have been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised.

(ix){(d) In our opinion, according to the information explanation provided to us, there
are no funds raised on short term basis. Accordingly, the provision stated in
paragraph 3{ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)(e) According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report
that the company has not taken any funds from an any entity or person on
account of or to meet the gbligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

(ix)(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its securities, joint ventures or
associate companies.

{x){a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the
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provisions stated in paragraph 3 {x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(x}{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully, partly or
optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xi)(a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor en
the Company.

(xi)(b) We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the
Company during the course of audit of the standalone financial statement for
the year ended March 31, 2023, accordingly the provisions stated in paragraph
{xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the
Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central
Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xi)(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower
complaints received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to company.

{(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The company has an effective internal audit system which is in house, and
functions on a continual basis. The Internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been
considered by us.
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(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during
the year the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with its directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of
the Act are not applicable to company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvl) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 |A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xvi){a) to (d) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(xvii) Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company
has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3
{xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence,
the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of financial ratios (Also refer note no 53 te the Financial
Statements ), ageing and expected date of realisation of financial assets and
payment of liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we
are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit
report and the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 135 of the Act are applicable to the Company. The Company has made
the required contributions during the year and there are no unspent amounts
which are required to be transferred either to a Fund or to a Special Account as
per the provisions of section 135 of the act read with schedule VIl Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company. Kindly refer note no 40 to financial statements.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of
audit of standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of
the said clause has been included in the report.
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For Ajmera & Ajmera

Chartered Accountants
F.R.NMo.018796C

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner

Place: Mumbai (Membership No. 166931)
Date: 07 September, 2023

UDIN:23166931BGUWHK5133
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CIN : UT4999MH2018PTC316357

Laiafe Hogglmeocod n|_:h_
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 ®in Lakhs
Note As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
No. L4 L4
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
{a} Share capiial 3 278.59 278.50
(b) Share Suspense Account 4 = 1
(c) Reserves and surplus 5 B,286.73 6,413.73
B,565.32 6,692.32
2 Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 6 BE.AT 110.55
(b} Deferred tax liabilities (net) 14 7 564
{c] Leng-term provisions 7 166.37 163.92
241.84 280.11
3 Current liabllities
{a) Short-tarm borrowings 8 3.,342.24 1,786.84
ib) Trade payables a9
i) Dues of micro & small enterprises 485.24 353.64
ii) Dues of craditors other than micro & small enterprises 4.934.38 4,729.41
(e) Other current liabilities 10 3.313.24 272097
(d) Shori-term provisions 1 ~ 76.88 311.61
12,932.10 9,002.48
TOTAL 20,939.25 16,874.91
Il. ASSETS
1 Mon-current assets
(8) Properly, plant and equipments and intangible assets
{l) Property, plant and equipments 12{a) 242.49. 277.50
(i} Intangible assels 12{b) 7.47 -
(ili) Capital work-in-progress 12ie) = -
(iv) Intangible assetls under developmant 12{d) - =
{b) Mon-current investments 13 1,362.50 1.352.50
(c) Deferred tax assel (net) 14 12,58 .
{d) Long-term loans and advances 15 BB3.71 270.06
2,498.71 1,800.05
2 Current assets
(8) Currenl investment 16 5.06 5.49
{b) Inveniories 17 1,723,683 650.58
{e) Trade receivables 18 10.366.92 8,694 93
{d) Cash and bank balances 19 2.376.58 2,486.15
{e) Short-term loans and advances 20 3891329 3,096.41
{f)y Other current assetls 21 5516 41.31
18,440.54 14,974.86
TOTAL 20,939.25 16,874.91
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1to 56
statements
In terms of our report attached.
For Ajmera & Ajmera For and on bu;-haJ!.'iSrﬂToB___c;rDU ol Directors
Chartered Accountants o
Firm Regn. No. : 0018786C / < / [ A
2 Amjad Adam Arbani
pf“v/ Director
DiN 02718019

ourabh Ajmera

A

Partner
(Membership No. 166931)
UDIN : 23166931BGUWHKS133 Hamarfdt Mohan Anoviaar
Director
- DIN 00150776
Place :  Mumbai Place : Mumbal

Deite: Saptember 07. 2023 Date: September 07, 2023



Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC316357

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2023

Income

Revenue from operations {(gross)
Other income

3 Total income (1+2)

[

Expanses

Purchases of stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade

Employes bensfils expense

Finance cosis

Depreciation and amorlisation expense

Operating expenses

Selling, General and Adminisiralive expense
4 Total expenses

§ Profit before tax

6 Tax expense
(a) Current tax expense for current year
(b} (Excess) / Short provision for tax relating lo prior year

{c) Deferred Tax Credit

7 Profit for the year after tax carried to Balance Sheet

Earnings per share:
Baslc & Diluted
Face Value Per Share

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial
statements

in tarms of our report attached.
For Ajmara & Ajmara

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, : 001879

Sourabh Ajmara
Partner
{Membership No. 166831)
UDIN : 23166931BGUWHKS133

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 07, 2023

Fabtechi

Life Englnoes hlul-_

Fin Lakhs
For the W For the Year
Note Ended Endad
31-03-2023 31.03-2022

No L < ’
< 19,379.76 25,717.94
23 602.17 235.77
19,981.93 25,953.71
24 10,237.42 13,583.08
26 (1,072.95) 39.82
26 1,931.34 1,790.61
27 248.66. 179.47
28 6991 0.03
29 1,802.88 192345
30 4,208.66. 5,261.86
17,415.92 22,848.32
2,566.01 3,105.38
670.00 825.00

41.19 2
71149 §25.00
{18.18) 17.38
603.01 §42.38
187299 2,263.01
36 67.23 81.23
LY 10
11056

Eor and on bahalf cé_tb_g—_ﬂonrd of Directors

-

) &
Amjod Adam Arbani
Director
DIN 02718019

il Mohan Anavkar
Director
DiIN 00150776

Place : Mumbai
Date:  Seplember 07, 2023
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Life Bnggiocen ne
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023 _ ¥ in Lakhs
F‘ﬁfﬂll'flﬁ_Elﬁud For the Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
v L4 ¥ L4
A Cash flows from operaling activities
Profit before lax 2,566.01 3,105.38
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisalion expense 58.91 60.03
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss, net (1.04) (153.88)
Trade receivables, deposits & trade payables written ofif back {34.88) ;
Finance costs 248 66 178.47
Interesl income on bank deposits t114=34") (75.21)
Net (Profity Loss on sale of fixed assets - (18.31)
Net (Gain) Loss on salef valuation of investments - (0.69)
167.82 ~ (B.58)

Operating profit before working capltal changes 272382 3,086.80
Changes In working capital: i
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating asseats :
inventardies {1,072.85) 39,82
Trade receivables (1.671.93) (4.213.58)
Short-term loans and advances (513.43) 18.03
Other current assets {13.88) aar
Adjustments for (decrease) / increase in operating liabilities :
Trade payables 351,46 2,447.48
Other current Rabllities 59227 (1,452.23)
Short-term provisions 43.89 0.00
Long-term provisions (8.55) (20.47)

(2,20321) {3.186.60)
Cash generated from operations 430.61 (89.80)
Nat Income tax paid (1,022.01) {381.08)
Net cash flows from operating activities (591.40) (470.88)
B. Cash flows from Investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assels including capital advances (32.37) (205.19)
Purchase of investments - mutual fund 043 184.31
Purchase of investments - CCD - (1.012.50)
Proceeds from sale of fixed asseis - 63.29
Inerest recelved 114.84 7521
Gainf (Loss) on Investments - 089
Loans and advances 1o employees 76.37 (109.68)
Loans and advances to related parties . (550.37) {23.67)
Security deposits (made)/ refund received (70.48) 9.54
Proceeds from govemment authorities (340.28) 37.15
Fixed deposit with banks matured! (placed) (191.52) 62.78
Net cash from / (used in) investing activities (993.38) (917.98)
C. Cash Nows from financing activities
Proceeds/ (repayment) of short term borrowings, net 1.5656.40 920.72
Me! decreasa in vehicle joan {24.08) BB.65
Effect of exchange rate changes 1.04 153.88
Finance costs [243&3} (179.47) _
Net cash (used in) / from financing activities ' 1,283.70 983.77
Met increase In cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) [391».“] (405.09)
Cash and cash eguivalents (opening balance)} 866,10 1.371.18
Cash and cash equivalents (closing balance) i 665.01 ~ 966.10

Notes to cash flow statement:

1. Fixed deposils with banks with maturity period of mare than \hree months are grouped in Investing activities and not included in cash and cash equivalents.

2. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” as set out In Accounting Standard (AS 3) “Cash Flow Statement”.

4. Previous Years figures have been regrouped I rearranged wherever necessary o correspond with the figures of the current year.
4, Current Year figures have been adjusted as per the Scheme of Arrangement of the company

In terms of our report attached.
For and on bahall :‘ufl_!_ﬂ_g.ﬂb.‘lit! of Ditectors

For Ajmera & Ajmara
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 0418796C -

Amjad Adam Arbarff =’ A Z Weant Mohan Anaviar
= Director
DIN 02718019

Sourabh Almera

Partner

(Membership No. 166931)
UDIN : 23186531BGUWHKS133
Place : Mumbal Place ; Mumbai
Date: September 07, 2023 Date: September O7, 2023

Place : Mumbal
Date: September 07, 2023
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Fabtech Technologies Private Limited F. -
abtech
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Notes forming part of the fmancial statements for the peried ended Jist March, 2023

1 Corporate Information:
Fabtech Technalogles Private Limited ("the Company”) Is a Private Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporsted under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, The registered office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desal Road, Andherl West Mumbai, Maharashtra India. Fabtech Technologies
Private Limited is ensgaged In the business of providing turnkey projecis solution to pharmaceuticals and allied industries by way of supplying pharmaceutical
machineries! equipmenl, in house designing and engineening and 1o undertake oiher activities required in various pharmaceutical turnkey projects,

With effect from 27th January 2021, the name of the Company was changed from Globeroute Ventures Private Limited to Fabtech Technologies Private
Limited.

2 Significant accounting policies:

M

(i)

(i)

(iv)

™

vi)

{vii)

{wviil)

(ix)

(x)

Basis of accounting:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with the Generally Accapted Accounting Pringiples in India (indian GAAP) o
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevant provisions of the Companles
Act, 2013 (the 2013 Act’), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with thase followed |n the previous year.

Use of estimates:

The presentation of the financial statemants in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires the Management in make estimaies and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and lablities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilitias. The Management beliaves that the estimates used in
preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due 1o these estimates and differences between the actual results
and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known | materialise

Revenue recognition:

Revenue from sales is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the customers. Sales are net of sales
retumne and trade discounts. Instaliation and commissioning income is recognised when the service is rendered, Interest income s recognised on a time
proportion basls, Dividend income s accounted when the right fo receive the same ls established.

Reverue from construction activities Is recognised only io the extent of cast incurred till such time the outcome of the job cannot be ascertained reliably.
When the outcome of the cantract is ascertained reliably, contract revenue Is recognised al cost of work performed on the contract pius propartionate margin,
using the percentage of completion methed. Percentage completion is the proportion of cost of work parformed to-date, 1o the total of estimated contract
Amounts Included in the financial statements, which relate to recoverable costs & accrued margins, if any, not yel billed on contracis are classified as
"Unbilled Revenue.”

Export Incentive:
Export benefits are accounted for In the year of exports based on eligibility and whan there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.

Property, plant & equipment and depreciation:
All Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, Cost comprises of the purchase
price and any other attributable cost of bringing the assets to ts working condition for s intended use.

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment has been provided using the straight line method in the manner and at the rates prescribed by Schedule Il of the
Act. Depreciation on addition/deletion of Propery, piant & equipment made during the year Is provided on pro-rata basis from / upto the date of each addition
| deletion.

Individuzl assets costing less than Rs 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase.

Intangible assats are amortised over thelr estimated useful life using the straight line method In the manner and &t the rates prescribed by Schedule |l of the
Act.

Capital work-in-progress:
Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cosl. related incidental expenses and
attributable Inerast (if any).

Borrowing costs:

Borowing costs that are directly attribtable o the acquisition of qualifying assels are capitalised for the period unill the asset |s ready for its intended use. A
qualifying asset is an assel that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for ils intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period In which they are incurred.

Impairmant:

The carrying amount of fixed assets are reviewed al each Balance Sheet date If there is any indication of impairment based on internal | external factars.
Impairment loss is provided to the extenl the carrying amount of such assets exceed their fecoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an
assel's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows axpected to arise from the continuing use of an
asset and from iis disposal at the end of ils useful life. Net sefling price is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asse!l in an arm's length transaction
between knowledgeable, willing partles, less the cost of dispasal.

Investments:
Long term investments are stated al cost and provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary. Current investiments are
staled at falr valus.

Inventories:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost s determined as follows,

Raw and packing materials: FIFO method

Work-in-progress: Al material cost absorbed on weighted avarage cost basis and production overheads
Finished goods : At materal cost absorbed an weighted average cost basis and production overheads.
Stock-in-trade : FIFO method
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{xi)

(=if)

{xiii}

{xiv)

(xv)

(v

(xwil)

.-

Employee benefits:
] Shon term employee benefits are recognised as an expense al the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the
related service is rendered.

() Long term benafits.
. Defined Contribution Plan

Provident and Family Penslon Fund

The sligible employees of the Company are entitied to receive post employment benefits in respect of provident and family pension fund, in which
both employees and the Company make monthly contribution at a specified percentage of the employees’ eligible salary (currently 12% of employees’
sfigible salary subject to a minimum contribution of “780 per month). The contribulions are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner,
Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund are classified as Defined contribution plans as the Company has no further obligations beyond making the
contribution. The Company's contribution to Defined Contribution Plans are charged to the statement of profit and less, as incurred.

b. Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, @ defined benefil retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or an termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary
payable for each completed year of service. Vesting accurs upan completion of five years of service, The Company accounts for gratuity benefits
payable in future based on an independent acluarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit methed. Actuarial gains
and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss:

Compensated absences

The Company provides for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to cerain rules. The employees are entitied to accumulate leave subject
fo cerisin fimits, for future encashment | avaliment. The liability is provided based on the number of days of unutiiised leave at each balance sheel
date on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation as al the Balance Sheet dale, using the profected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Forelgn currency transactions and translations:

{aj Forelgn currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates that approximates the aclual rate at the dale of the transaction. Gains and losses
arising out of subsequent fluctuations are accounted for on actual payment or realisation. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency as al the
balance sheel date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and

(6} The Company holds derivatlve financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward contracts and option contracts fo mitigate the nsk of changes
in forelgn exchange rates on foreign currency assels or liabilites and forecasted cash flows denominated in foreign currencies. The counterparty for
these contracts ts generally a bank or financlal services company. The Company regularly reviews its foreign exchange forward.

{¢) Forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding as af the Balance Sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing an that date. Exchange
differances are recognised In the statement of profit and loss.

Taxation:

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current lax is measured at the amount expected to be pald to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961, Deferred income taxes reflect the Impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting incame for the year
and reversal of timing differences of earfier years, Delerred tax |s measured based on the lax rate and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance shest date. Deferred tax assets are recognised oniy to the extent that there is reasonable cenainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such delerred tax assets can be realised,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outfiow of resources will be required
i setile the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present values and are determined based
on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviawed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refiect
the current managemant estimates.

Contingent liabilities are recogrised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to accurrence of non-OCcCulTence of one or more
uncertain future events nat wholly within the control of the Company, Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only theose having a largely probable
outflow of resourcas are provided for, Other contingent liabilitles are nat recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Confingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Lease:
Lease arrangemenis where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating lease.
Leass rentals under operating ieases are recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss on a siraight-line basis.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whare by profit/{loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of fransactions of non
cash nature and any deferals or accruals of past or future cash recsipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated based on the available information.

Eamings per share (EPS).

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extracrdinary ftems. if any) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after 1ax (including the
post tax effect of extraordinary lems, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges 1o expense or income (net of any atiributable taxes) refating
16 the dilutive potential equity shares, by he weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamnings per share and the weightad
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed
1o ba dilutive only if their conversion o equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Patential dilutive equity
shares are deemed 1o be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been lssued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds recefvable had {he shares been actually issued at fair value (e, average markel value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential
equity shares are determined indepandently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for
stiare splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

). Oparating Cycle:

Based on the rature of products | activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash
jvalents, the Company has determined iis aperating cycle as 12 months for the purpase of classification of ils assets and liabliities as current and non-
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3 Share capital

Authorised:
Equity shares of ¥ 10~ each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

Equity shares of ¥ 104 each

TOTAL

Fabtecki

e Vogglneering

As al
31-03-2023
Number of e
shares
35,10,000 351,00
27,865,895 278.59
27.85,895 278.59

a. Reconciliation of number of shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting peried :

Particulars

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the vear
Add . Issued during the year pursuani lo Scheme

of Arrangament

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

As at 31032023
L4
27,8585 278,59
27,85,895 278.59

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of equily shares having a par value of ¥ 10/~ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject lo the approval of the sharehalders at the ensuing annual general meating. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remalning assels of the Company, after distribution of all preferential

amounts in the proportion of equity shares held.

. Detalls of equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares In the Company:

Equity Shares

Mr. Aasif Khan
Mr. Aanf Khan
Mr, Hamani Anavkar
Mrs_ Manisha Anaviar
d. Shareholding of promoters

S¢. Promoter name
No.

1 Mr AasH Khan

4 Share Suspense Account

Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each

¥in Lakhs
As at
31-03-2022
Number of
L4
shares
35,10,000 151.00
27 .B5 BoS5 278.59
27,85,895 278.59
As at 31-03-2022
Number of ¢
shares
10,000 1.00
27,715,895 21758
27,85,895 278.59

Less: Equity Shares fo be cancelied pursuant to Scheme of

Arrangement
Less: Equity Shares Allctment

As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
Number of Number of
Equity Shares % Holding Equity Shares % Holding
hald held
16,681,959 50.66% 16,681,900 59 66%
4,15,500 14.91% 415,500 14.91%
346,251 1243% 346251 12.43%
346,250 12.43% 346,250 12,43%
As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
No. of Shares % of total _ %change No. of Sharas % of total % change
held shares during the year held shares during the year
16,671,899 50.66% 0.00% 18,61,000 59.66% 100.00%
As at
34-03.2023 As at 31-03-2022
Number of v Number of .
shares shares
- - 27,75.895 277.59
- 27,75,805 277.59

[Aloated to the shareholders of Fabtech Technologres =
International Limited purstant fo Scheme of Arrangemant)*

TOTAL

“As explained in nofe 54, in accordance with the requirements of the Scheme and solely for the purpose of compiliance with the accounting treatment specified in
the Schems, the effect for issue and cancellafion of shares pursuant fo demerger has been given an the sppointed date of the Schema being April 1, 2018 and
hence recorded as share suspense as such are pending Bliofment and canceflation as ai March 31, 2021, In asccordance with Clause 6 of the Scheme of
Arrangement, the equity shares of the company have been slioted to the shareholders of Fabtech Technologies Internationa! Limited on July 09, 2021
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¥in Lakhs
_ Asat As at
5 Reserves and surplus 31-03.2023 11.03.2022
L4 ¥
Surplus In Statement of Profit and Lass
Balance as per last Belance Shest 641273 414972
Add: Profit for the year 187208 2,2630
Net surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 8,285.73 B,41273
Capital Resarve
Balance as per last Balance Shaet 100 1.00
Closing batance 1.00 1.00
TOTAL 8,286.73 6413.73
As at As at
§ Long4erm Rorrowions 34032023 31-03-2022
[} .
#. Term loans for vehicles (Secured) (Refer Note balow)
- from banks 19.08 o,
- from others 6741 B2.B4
TOTAL BE.47 110.55
MNote:
For Term Logn for Vehicle
Secured by hypothecation of vehicies acquired under said |oans
Terms of repayment :
Rapayable in 36 or 60 monthiy equal instalments including interest ranging betwaan 8.00% to 10.85%
Instalmante faling due in respect of above loans upto 315t March, 2023 have been grouped under
“Current maturities of Other current liabilities™
As al As at
7. Long-term provisions 31032023 31032022
L4 L4
Provision for Employee benefits
- Compensated absances : 63.91 52.41
- Gratulty o146 11151
TOTAL 185.37 163.82
As at As at
& Bhovitann burvewinge 31032023 31-03-2022
L4 ¥
Repayable on demand - from banks (secured):
Packing credit and cash credits 3.307.03 1,751,683
Currant maturities of long-tarm borrowings - Term loans for vehicles (secured) (Refer Nate 6]
- from banks 177 TT
- from others 2344 2344
3521 BN
TOTAL 334224 1,786.84

Mature of Security- Axis Bank

a) First pari passu charge on entire curent assets including stock and receivables | present & future) along with RBL.

bj First charge on movable fised assels of the company bath present & future excluding vehicle & other than movable
fignd assets exclusivaly charged to REL.

¢} Cammeon callateral for Fabtech Technologies Pvi. Lid, Fablach Technologies Cleanrooms Pyt Lid. and Fabsafe
Technolspies Pyi, Lid, by way of exiusive charge on unit no, 1, 2, 3 plot no. 190/191, GIDC, Umbergacn, Gujarat, 396171
and office premisas located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andhert (W), Mumbal in the
name of Fablech Tumkey Projects LLP d) Negsative lier on the land al Khalapur, Raigad.

Corporate and Personal Guarantees
a) Personal guaraniess of Mr, Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan, and
b) Corparate guarantees of Fabtech Technologies International Limited and Fabtech Tumkey Projects LLP
(Te the extend of value of the property)
Nature of Security- RBL Bank
) First parl passu charge on the entire present and future current assets of the company along with the Axis Bank,
b) First pari passu charge on the entine movable fixed assets of the company along with the Axis Bank,
¢} Cross collateralised with Fabtach Technologies Pvi. Lid. by way of equitable marigage on office pramisas located al
403, 402, and 403, Vishakha Arcade, Veera Desal Road, Andherl (W), Mumbal. Measuring total 2200 sq.ft. owned by
Fabtech Technologies Intermatonal Limited
d} Lien on Fixed Deposits {85% of Rs. 4 35 crs) &) Negative lien oh Kialapur land along with Axis Bank

Corporate and Personal Guarantees
a) Personal guarantees of Mr. Assif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aadf Khan and
b) Corparate guarantee of Fablech Technologles Intemational Limiled.
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9 Trade payables

- Payable to Vendors
Dues to micro and smali enterprises (Refer Note 34)
Dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises

Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2023

Fabrech

EAFe Blruggivaray luH_
Ein Lakhs
As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
v L4
465.24 353.64
A 4,729.41
5,380.63 5,083.05

Particulars uﬂm 1 y ) : Total
1) MSME 29281 6843 67.28 3563 465.24
il Others 3,944.28 416,62 44122 13229 4,534,380
iii} Disputad dues - MSME o= = - - =
Iii} Disputed dues - others ———x_| = — — L
4,237.19 486.05 508.50 167.91 5,388.63
Tr.d:_p;pbm mln__g schedula as on 315t March, 2022
) i ~ Outstanding for following periods from the date of invoica
s 4
Ptk L'“ﬂ‘:‘:"“ 1-2 years 2 - 3 years iapn&mw! Total
i) MSME 0897 anE ETE - 35364
i) Others 377983 12468 797 55 2725 4,729.42
ilf) Disputed dues - MSME = ¥ - H T
i) Disputed duss - others - - - - E
4,088.90 155.04 811.85 27.25 5,083.05
10 Other current Awa o
rcul liabilities 11-03-2023 31-03-2022
L4 L4
Interest accrued but not due on bomowings 0.75 0.88
Other payables
= Statutory remittances 45.08 7016
- Agvances from customers: 3.248.37 2.608.39
- Liabilities towards employess TE2 43.53
- Forward contract payables 1141 -
TOTAL 3,213.24 2,720.87
As at As at
|
1 Shert-term provisions 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
¥ F
Provision for employee benefits:
- Compansated absences 18.82 19.82
- Gratuity 57.16 13.27
76.98 3308
Other provisions
Provision for tax [net of advance tax] - 278,52
TOTAL 76.98 311.81
13 Non - Investmel Asat As at
3N = curmt L 31032023 31032022
L4 ¥
{Unquoted, fully pald up, valued al cost)
Trade:
(a) Investment in equity shares of 33.33% assoclate company - (Ungoted) - carried at cost
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 340,00 34000
{456,000 (P.Y. 456,000) Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each, tully paid up)
{b) Investment in compulsory convertible debentures - {Ungotad) - carried at cost
Fabtech Technalogias International Limited (Refar note 54) 1,01250 101250
10,12,500 (P.¥. 10.12,500) compulsory convertible dabentures of T 100/ each, fully )
TOTAL 4,352.50 1,352.50
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 135250 1.352.50

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment
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e IN LAkhS
As at As at
14 Deferrad tax (liability) | asset (net) 31-03-2023 44,03 9095
| € [
The balances comprises temporary differences attributable fo -
- Provisian for compensated absences and Graluity 8,06 (7.55)
- Differences in the nel carrying smount of property, plant and 348 184
equipmant and Intangible assets as per Incoma Tax and the Campanies Act, 5 )
TOTAL 1253 (5.64)
As at As at
| | .
5 Long-term loans and advances HDE023 21-03-2022
s L4
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 166.07 120,84
Loans-and advances to related parties 573,694 23.57
Loans and advances to employess 2587 15.62
Balances with government authorities - 24 49
Advance income tax [net of provisions) 3230 -
Deposi under protest _BE53 8553
TOTAL BTt 270.05
16 Current investments As at 31-03-2023 As at 31032022
~ No. of units v No. of units. 4
A Investment In Mutual Funds (At fair value, unless otharwise stated)
- Aditya Biriz Life Money Manager Fund (Growth Direct Plan) 1.837.95 5.06 1.837.95 549
508 549
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 5.06 549
Appregate market value of quoted invesiments 506 548
Apgregate provision for diminution in value of investment - -
T Asal | Asat
o 31032023 34032022
(At lower of cost and net realisable value) ] L4
Stock-in-frade (Outsourced goods) 1.1:23,53 650.58
TOTAL 1.723.53 650.58
Asat As at
R Py 31.03-2023 31-03-2022
L3 ¢
Unsecured, considered good
Trade recelvables oulstanding for a period excesding six months from the date of Invoice {Including 504840 3.057.50
forsign debtors and retention money) . e
Other trade receivables {Including forelgn debtors and retention money) 5,320,852 5637.43
TOTAL 10,366.92 8,694.93
Trade receivables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from the date of invoice
Particulars Lessthan® | 6moanths-1 p ; i
1-2 2-3 : T
moint) PSS years years: |3 years & above otal
Undisputed Irade raceivables - ; :
I} Considered good 5320.52 &18.22 139239 21577 2,618.03 10,366 92
i} Considerad doubtiul - - - = = =
Disputed trade receivables -
1} Considersd good - - - = = &
i) Considered doubitful - = - = - +
§,320.52 | 818,22 1,382.39 2577 2,519.03 10,366.92

Trade receivables ageing schedule as on 31t March, 2022

| Gutstanding for following periods from the date of invoice

Particulars Lessthané | 6months-1 | . _
s iyt 1-2 years 2 -3 years . Syem&ahmz Total

Uindisputed trade receivables -
i} Considered good 5.637.43 415,05 42194 151111 70935 8.654.93
1t} Considerad doubtful - - - - - =

Dispuled trade receivables -
1) Considerad good . - : - - -
i) Considerad doubful

5.637.43 415,05 421,94 | 151141 709.39 8,684.93
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®in Lakhs

As at As sl
18 Cash and bank balances 3 ’ 2% %
L4 L4

{a) Balances that meat the definition

Cash on hand 2085 0.5
Balances with banks

In gurrent accounts 604.34 901.98

In fixed deposil (Less than 3 months) w02 338t

Total Cash and Cash equivalents as per AS 3 - Cash Flow Stalements 685,01 986,10

Other Bank Balances

In deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months 38783 8976

In deposit accounts with original maturity of mere than 12 months 113572 67764

In deposit accounts with original maturity of more than 3 months but not greater than 12 months 1879 752.65

Totsl Other Bank Balance 1,757 1,520.05

TOTAL 2,376.58 2,486.15

Fixed deposit balances Include Rs. 998.60 lakhs (P.Y, Rs. 1,075 05 lakhs) marked under line against bank guarantees,
jettars of credit, corporate cards and warking capilal facilities

As at As at
Sho! adva e
20 rt-term loans and nces . 3
L4 L4

Unsecured, considered good

Sacurity deposits T1.45 46.21
Loans and advances (0 employags 8562 17224
Prepaid sxpenses 538 4711
Balances with government authorities 1,253.87 99139
Export incentives recetvables 553.31 451.03
Advancas for supply of goods and services 1,643,684 1,388.43

TOTAL 3,913.29 3,006.41

As at As at
21 Other current assais 34.0%- 31.03.2022
e e

Interes! accrued on bank deposils B.26 8.21
Forward contract payables - 1253
Other currant assets 46.90 20.57

TOTAL 5518 41.31
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12 Property, plant and equipments and intangible assets

~ GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION | AMORTISATION NETBLOCK
Particulars As at Additions Deletions As at As at For the Year Delotions As at As at As at
15t April, 2022 u.ihw-?? 15t April, 2022 u.iumh#. 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
L4 L4 L4 L r r v v r v
{a) |Progerty, plant and equipments
Office Equipment 40.76 4.35 - 511 37.10 0.90 2 38,01 7.10 388
(30.47) (1.29) e} {40,76) (34.79) (2.32) (=} {37.10)
Computers 176.87 20.54 . 187.41 1478 1352 . 16133 36,08 2006
(157.88) {18.98) (-} 1176.87) {137.65) {10.18) (- 147.81)
Fumiture and Fixures 87.02 . 5 a0z 51.45 6.87 = 5832 2070 35,57 |
(87.02) {=) (=) {87.02) (44.47) 16.88) (-} (51,45}
)
Vehicles 288,59 . = 288,50 79.38 a1 . 1708 170,61 200.21
(252.43) {184.82) (148.76) (288.59) {142.59) [40.57) (103.78) (70.38)
TOTAL §93.24 24.89 - 618,13 3574 59.80 | - 37554 24249 777.50
Previous Year (536 81) {205.18) (148.76) {593.24) {a59.50) {80.03) {10378) @1574)
{b) Intangible assels
{Other than internally generated)
|
Computer Software 2330 TAT - 3077 23,30 0.00 - 2330 TAT
(23.30) (-} (=) {23.30) (23.30) (-2 (-] (23.30)
TOTAL 23.30 TAT % 30,77 23.30 0.00 _ 23.30 7.47
Previous Year (23.30) {-) t-1 (3077 23.30) (-] (-1 o)
(¢)|Capital work-in-progress - - - - - . - - = =
TOTAL G o
Previous Year (-1 (-} {-) (-1 - (- (- (=)
(4) Intanaible assets unde development - -
[ TOTAL S| = = 3
[ Previous Yeur (-) (- - (-1 - (- t-) (-1
e

r T

oS Al
e P\ Thare ia o immovable properties in the name of the company.
\?J.«. " » i)\ Figures in brackets are the cofresponding figures in respact of the previous year ended March 31, 2022,
N
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22 Revenue from aperations (Gross)

Sale of products
Sale of services - Installation and commissioning services

Other operating revenues
Export incentives

23 Other income

Inferast income on bank deposits
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net)
Insurance claim

Exchange rale fluciuations {net)

Net balances written back

Net gain on liquid mutual fund

Met gain on derivative contracts
Miscallaneous income

24 Purchases of stock-in-trade

Purchase of outsourced goods

Detalls of purchase of stock-in-trade

Modular partition and doors
Isolators and process equipments
Claanroom equipments

‘Walar purification systems

Air handling units

Mechanical, electrical and plumbing, HVAC and ofher critical machineries

25 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade

(a} nventories at the end of the vear:
Stock-in-trade

{b) § nning of I
Stock-In-rade

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
4 S
18,625 64 24,516.03
507.77 B3T.04
34624 364 87
TOTAL 19,379.76 25,717.694

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31.03-2022
r L 4

114.84 s
x 18.31

039 :
44421 13514

34 88 -
: 060

783 -
0.31 .43
TOTAL £02.17 23877

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31:03-2022
L4 4
10,237.42 13,593.08
TOTAL _ 1023742 13,593.08

Far the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31.03-2022
L e

1.031.95 2,750.14
1,240.37 1,178.37
493,16 514.54
1.548:83 1.049.96
76525 663.39
516775 74368

10,237 .42 13,593.08

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31032023 31032022
Ed z
172353 650.58
1.723.53 E50.58°
650,58 690.40
650.58 69040

Net decrease (b} - (a} (1,072.95) 38.82
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period endes 31st March, 2023

26 Employse banefits expense

Salarias and wages

Contribution to prowadent fund and other funds
Gratulty

Stafl welfare expenses

27T Finance costs

Interast expensa on:

- Bormmowings

~ Trade payables

- Delayed | deferred payment of taxes
Other borrowing costs

- Loan processing amnd commitment charges

28 Deprecistion and amortisation expenses

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment
Amortisation of other intangible assets

29 Operating expenses

Project erection and commissioning expenses
Power and fuel

30 Selling, General and Administrative expenses

Freight and forwarding

Renl including lease rentals and equipmant hire charges
Repairs and maintenance - Office and equipmants
Repairs and maintenance - Others

Insurance

Rates and taxes

Communication

Travelling and comveyance

Prirting and stationery

Bank charges

Postage and courier

Busingss promobon and sales commission
Donations

Expense for CSR (Refer note 40)

Legal and professional charges (Refer note below)
Met balsnces written off

MNet loss on liguid mutual fund

Met loss on dervative contracts

Miscelaneous expanses

Legal and professional charges includes paymants to statutory auditors (net of GST):

a) Statutoty Audit

b) Tax Audi

c) GST Audit

d) for cedificate and tax consultancy

Fabtecki

Life Cnginesring

P in Lakhs
For the Year Endad For the Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L4 L 4
1,796.20 1,682.42
50.51 46.36
4639 17.03
3824 33.90
TOTAL 1,931.34 1,780.61

For the Year Endad For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
e z
140.60 97.50
46.44 B.50
T4 38.79
54,48 34.67
TOTAL 248,66 179.47

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
v '
50,90 £0.03
0.00 .
TOTAL s 60.03

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31.03-2023 31-03-2022
L1 e
1,788.78 1,814.92
M"IID_ 853
TOTAL 1,802.88 1,923.45

Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended

‘31-03-2023 31-03-2022

L] r
802.54 1.819.13
161.56 130,64
12.47 227
20.78 30.02
26.78 20.58
8855 149.26
2286 18.15
499,69 534.78
14.05 8.83
241.18 114,62
1233 16.23
1,829.33 1,172.68
Fafil 1272
40.00 18.61
302,77 34371
- #2763

043 -
- 0.87
11.80 2082
TOTAL 4,208.66. 5,261.86

For the Year Ended  For the Year Ended

31-03.2023 31-03-2022

— e - L4
330 3.30
1.30 1.20
.00 1.00
287 0.86
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31 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Farthe Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L4 L4

1) Contingent liabilities
{a} Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt” 85.53 B5.53
(The outflow, if any, shall be paid along with intenest)

(b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of working capital

limits sanctioned by Axis bank to -
i} Fablech Technologles Cleanrooms Put. Lid. 1.000.00 1,000.00
ii} Fabsafe Technologies Pyt. Lid. 600.00 600.00
Total 1,685.53 1,685.53 |

The company has debited an amount to the account of Mis. Clean Coats Pvt. Lid due to bad gquality work done by them, which they did notl accepl and filed a
complaint against the company in MSME Facilitation Council, Thane which directed the company to pay ¥ 32.03 lakhs along with various other claims vide order
dated 20th September 2017. The company challenged the arder by way of filing 2 sult In the Bombay city &ivii court, Dindashi an Sth Fabruary 2018 and since Mis.
Clean Coats Pl Lid. did not receive money from the company against direction of MSME faciliation councll, M/s Clean coats Py, Ltd, approached Bombay High
Court for execution of the sald order passed by the MSME Council. In the said proceedings, Bombay High Court direcied the company lo deposil amount of %
B5.53 Iakhs (including interest) with the Bombay High Court. Though Mis Clean Coats Pvi Ltd, has withdrawn above amount from the High Courl, however,
pursuant to Order of Hor'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies Internationa! Ltd. (Demerged Company) has filed above Arbiiration Application in
which we have appointed a Counsel, This Appiication is likely to be listed in Oct — 2022 and we have a bright chance of refund of the deposited money. Further the

management is confident of resolving the matter in its favour and hence no provision is made in the books of account.

32 a) Expenditure in foreign currency:

For the Year Ended = For the Year Ended
Mature of Expenses 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
¥ T
Bank chargas 202 322z
| Traveling and conveyance BE.19 164.95
| Freight and forwarding 212.44 77.83
Erection and commissioning expense 2,089.51 983,72
Advertising and business prometion 171.20 418.92
Legal and professional charges 30.63 74.03
Miscellaneous expense 0.80 4.81
Total 2,592.7T7 1,757.36
b) Earnings In foreign currency:
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Hepuwut oo 31.03.2023 31.03-2022
r r
'FOB Value of Export Sales 18,130.31 5,476.84
Installation & commissioning services 487.17 81.26
33 Value of imports calculated on C.1.F. basis:
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
‘"‘“‘" of thmensl 31-03-2023 31.03-2022
o ¥ r
]S!och-iwlmde {including merchant export) 1,148.11 1.843.62
1,148.11 1,843.62
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34 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro,
The information as required under Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises

Small and Medium Ente
Development Act, 2008,

Fabrech

Life Mngincoring™

rprises Development Act, 2006:
has been determined to the extent suth parties have been

¥ in Lakhs

identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by Auditors, is as follows:-

Particulars 31/03/2023 o0z |
| r L4

‘aj Frincipal amount remaining unpaid 1o any supplier a5 at the end of the accounting year 407.08 3a1e
|B) Interest due therean remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 58.18 11.74
¢} The amount of interest paid along with the amaunts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed il Nil
|day

d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year 46.44 8.50
|e} The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 58.18 11.74
|T) The ameunt of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the Intaresi 58.18 11.74

dues as above are aclually paid

35 a) Forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding as at the balance sheet date:

The company enters into Foreign Exchange Confracis being derivative instrurnents, which are not intended for tradi
puUrposes, (o establish the amount of reparting currency required or avallable at the settlement date

ng or speculative purposes, bul for hedge
of certain payables and receivables.

Currency Buy/Sell Cross Currency Amaount In Fo Cum_my
‘3110312023 i 311032022
US Dollar Sell INR 250 | 14.00|
b) The year end foreign currency exposures are given below:
[ == 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
i Currency
P Soiiers Foreign Currency ¥ Forelgn Currency L4
'Fayabils In foreign currency
Packing credit uso 2450 201283 18.03 1.361.70
Advances from customers uso 38.81 3,188.67 30.13 2,189.94
EURD 0.66 59.26 4.09 353.74
GBP
Trade payables uso 12.51 851.99 15.49 1.172.02
EURO a75 318.55 15,35 1,293.28
SAR 291 58,63 1.74 35.08
AED 0.06 1.49 - -
KES 3082 21.02 - #
Receivables in foreign currency
Trade receivables usD 98.27 815578 65.34 493407
EURO 218 184.98 1.06 82.02
AED 0.60 1341 . .
SAR 8.21 179.52 . -
Advances for supply of goods and sarvices usp 268 209.08 218 161.49
EURO 017 13.82 0.69 56.90
EGP 490 1322 = -
SAR 1.76 3652 1.34 27.24
36 Eamings Per Share is calculated as follows:
[0 Asat | As at
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 —‘
4 r
a) Net profit available for &quity shareholders (for basic/diluted EPS) 187209 2.263.01
b} Basic earnings per share
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos. ) (Refer Note No. 4] 2786 27.86
Basic EPS 6T.23 81.23
c) Diluted earnings per share
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos ) (Refer Nots No, 4) - 2788 27.86
Diluted EPS 67.23 B1.23
Face value per share 10 10
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the period ended 31st March, 2023 ?in Lakhs

3T Employee benefit plan:

Defined contribution plan: Amounts recognised as expenses towards contributions 1o provident fund, employes state insurance corporation and other funds by the
Company are ¥ 50.51 lakhs {previous year ¥ 46.36 lakhs),

Defined benefit plan:
The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan {unfunded) a5 required under AS -15 (Revised):

Particulars 3110372023 21/03/2022

() Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefil obligation at the beginning of the vear

At 124.78 117.45
Interest a.02 T.88
Current Service Cost 15.07 1297
Past Service cost - -
Benefits paid (12.55) (10.60)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations 19.96 (3.02)
Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year 156.28 124.78
(i) Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 156.28 124.78
(iif) Gratuity expense | (credit) for the year
Current Service Cost 15,07 1297
Imerest Cost 8.02 7.89
Net actuartal (gain) / loss recognizad 10.96 {2.02)
Net expense | (credit) 44.05 17.93
(iv) Actuarial assumptions
gatsmum rate 7.50% 7.23%
lary escalation 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition Rate For service 4 years  For service 4 years
and below 20% p.a.  and below 20% p.a
Forservice 5 years  For service 5 years
and sbove 2% pa.  and sbove 2% p.a.
Mortal Duri leyrrien L .
Rl Sl i Incian Assuretd Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Moriality 201214 Montality 2006-08
{Urban) (Urban)
Notes :

a, The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation takes into account Inflation,
senlority, promotion and other relevant factors Including supply and demand in the employment market.

b. The discounting rate Is considered based on marke! yield on govemment bonds having curmency and terms consistent with the currency
and terms of the post-employment benefil obligations.

©. The above information is cenified by the actuary.
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38 Related party disclosures:
(I} Mamas of related parties and nature of related party relationship where control exists are as under:

M. Assif Khan - individual having-substantial inlerastin the veling power and can also exercise significant influence over the Company and
#i80 s the Chairman of the Board of Directors.

{ii} Other related pariies:

(8] Associate TSA Process Equipment Pyi. Lig.

(v} Companies | Firme in which directars’ KMP
have significant influence

Fablech Tumkay Projects LLP
F Plus Healthcare Technalogies LLP (Formorly Fattech Valie Edge LLE)

(c] Derectore and Key management personmel

(d) Retatves of key management

{1} Transactions with subsidiaries, joint venture entity and companies / firm In which directors have significant influence:

Altair Partition Systems LLP
Fabife Process Technologles LLP
Fabsafe Technologies Pvi. Lid.

Fabitech Technologies Clsanrooms Pvi. Lid. (Formerly Fabiéch Turnkey Projects infernational Py Lif )

Advantek Air system Privale Limited

GT Universal LLC

SA Univarsal LLE

Fabtech Technalogies internationsl Limited

Mr. Hemant Anavier, Director

Mrs. Naseam Khan, Director

Mr. Amjed Arbani, Director

Mr. Chirag Doshi, independent Diregtor

M. Manisha Anaviar, Wife of Mr, Hemant Anavkar

M. Aman Anavker, Son of M. Hemant Anaviar
Mrs, Haeifa Khan, Wile of Mr, Assif Khan

- = - _¥in Lakhs
Nature of Transaction i Nams of the Related Party 3110312023 311032022
a) Purchases Altalr Partition Systems LLP 374,49 2823
Advaniek Alr Systems Pvi. Lid, 183 87 320.06
Fabtech Technologias Cleanrsoms Pit. Lid. §71.82 148252
Fabsafe Tachnologies P, Ltd, 48778 459,34
TSA Process Equipmeants Pu. g, 137114 B54.51
Fablife Process Technologies LLP EG7.74 ase.g1
F Plus Healthcare Technologhes LLP - 262
b} Sales Fabtech Technologies International Lid _2,9‘”.1? 19.270.06
€] Rent pad Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 78.00 70,79
Mrs. Messam khan 240 240
d) Remunarstion (Salary, lees and Commission) Me. Asslf Khan (Salary) B2 12.12
Mr, Hemant Anavkar (Direcior Remuneration) 55,65 5562
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar (Salary) 5400 5127
Mrs. Haifa Khan {Professional Feas) - 355
Mr. Aman Anavkar (Salary) 208 481
Mr. Armer Agif Khan 8,00 .00
a) Sales commission G7 Universal LLC 215,35 .
SA Universal LLC 16.88 &
#) Raimbursement of expenses {net) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Pyl Lid. 2887 .
Fabsafe Tachnologies Pyt Lid. 122 .
Fablife Process Technologles LLP »a7 -
M Tredemark Charges Fabtech Technologies Internationsl Lid 18.03
(tv) Balances as on year end: B
Haturs of Transaction Wame of the Related Party 31032023 N2
a) Trade receivabies Fablech Tumkey Projects LLP 288.84 268,84
Fabtech Teahnologles Internatianal Lid 1,523 88 3,387.84
by Ciher feceivables Fablife Process Technologies LLP 3383 .
¢} Trade paysbles Altair Partition Systems LLP 4541 8.20
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP - 741
Fabtech Tumkey Projects LLP {Rent payable) T.02 245
Advantek Alr Systems Py, Ltd. 109.75 6285
Fabtech Technologies Cleanroomsa P, Lid. 12228 164.07
Mrs. Maseem Khan (Ren! payable) 0.40 040
d} Advances against suppies Fablife Process Technologies LLP 7TeAT 22404
Fabsafe Technologles Pyi. Lig 157.03 513.08
e} Securiy deposil Fablech Tumkey Projects LLP GTBD 57 80
f)  Loand snd advances Fabtech Technalogies International Limited 57364 23.57
o) Equity Invesimem TSA Process Equipments Pyt Lid. 24000 34000
h) Compulsory converible debantures (CCDY Fabtech Technologies Intermational Limited 101250 1.012.50

Nates:

(1 Mo amourts peraining to related parfies have been provided for 55 doubtiul dabis” Alse,
{11} Alse refer note o, 8 for borrowings guaranteed by directore.
(lii) Transections with relaied parties are al arm’s length and in the ordinary courses of businass

fo amounts hawve been wiitten off or written baok during the year
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19 Operating Lease

Ttvucww-pmm\wudmmmaﬂnglnuarranuumhrmmﬁdllunsmuﬂﬁwpmmmmmmMMHdnmhr a pericd of 110 5

mwmyumw;mﬁrmnas-dqnnuuuqmmmmmﬁu.mmnpammmmmmumumeuml 164.56
ks (previous year ® 138,64 lakine),

40 Pursuant to section 135 of the Gompankas Act, 2013 read with tha Companias [Corporale Socisl rasponsibiliy) Rutes, 2014, Detalls with respect 12 comporate social
responsitility CSR a5 under -

e

= Forthe Year Ended  For the Year Ended
B mismicmi ) - = 3103-2023. 31032022
] mlmuﬂwhsmwﬂumwwwmmr 3868 17.88
iy Amaynt of axpenditure incurred 40.00 1661
i) Shorttall 81 ihe end of the yaar Hil MU
i) Total of previous y8ars ghortfadl Ml Hil
v) Reasan for shortial ol Applicable Mot Applicable
i) Mature of C5R activilties Various wetfare for Various wellare 16r
neady and POOF iy 4na e
people, poor child o poop B
s#: and medical poer chitd education
Lo and medical cause
il Mudmuhdpmymucﬁumu.gﬁmnblmmm-mmﬂmmewmrﬂ-ﬁmmcﬁﬂ s
anpenditure a8 per relavant Accaunting Standard Not Appiicabis Not Applicable
wiil) Whare a provision is made with Tespect to a lisbility \ncurmed by entaring into a contractual obligaton, he ;
mlnmmﬂmdmnummmuumm. Mot Agplicadie Nt Applicabie

*Eacess GSR spend of FY20.21, FY21-22 and FY22.23 of Re. 7.30 lakns, Bs, 0.66 lakhs and Rs. 135 lakhs respeciivaly have peen carmed forward o jmmadiata
nrea succedding financial years pursuant to 1re companies (Corporate Social Respansitillty Polley} Amendmant Rutes 2021 dated January 22, 2021

a1 No proceadings have been initiated or pending against the campany for higlding ary benami property under e Benaml Transactions (Pronibition) Act, 1988, hence
relevant disclosures are not applicable

42 Thae company doas nol have any {ransactions with compankes siruck of Jnder gection 244 of tha Companied Acd, 2013, Hance no disclosure required.

43 The company has bomowings from banks mhn&d:ﬂlydwmm Tmawﬂﬂywmwmudwmmmﬂ wmom:mwim
panks or financial Iwumnr-qmmﬂthwhmamﬂmm mwtmmwdlmmmmﬂm are nal matenal to rapont.

ManummdmytamﬂmMrmr@m in e books ﬂmmmmmmmulmm qudunnghynrmmum
mamtsununrmlmnm‘rajm, 1961 (such as, search mwmwmyuﬁmmmmﬂamdmnmh:%i%ﬂ

45 Tha Comgany is not declarad a5 8 wiki! detautier oy any bank o financial Instiution or othe: lendar.
46 Thara are no charges of saiistaction of Charges pending to b8 registered with Registar of Companies beyand the statutory period.

&7 Thie company has complisd wilh fhe numier of layers prascribed undet dmmfjofu:ﬁminfmumwwwm
(Resiriction on s of Larnjmm_znﬂ'

48 The company has nol traded oF nvasted In crypto curmency or virtual curreney dunng the financial year

&8 Thare is no scheme of amangemant approved by competent suthority in emms of seclions 230 lo 237 of ihe Companies Al 2013 duning the year,
hanca ralevant disciosures ore pot appiicabla

%0 The company has not advanced of toaned of invesied funds 1o any oinar parsons of entites, ncluding forsgn antities (Intefmediaries) win
the understanding that the Intarmediaty shail:
5. directly or Indirectly lend pr bnvest in other persans of uﬁﬁmmlnmymmu;ru on banalf of the Company
[Uitimate Baneficiaries) o
b provide any guaranise. sacurity of e lke o or on bahalf of the ultimate bensficianes.

51 Tha Comgany Nas nol recelved any fund from any persons or eniities, ncluding foreign entifies (Funding Party) with the undersianding
{whether recorded in writing of cinermsa) that tne compady shall:
a girectly or ndirectty lend of invest in other parsons of entilies identified in any menner whatsosver by & on bahatt of the lunding party
{Lntimate Baneficiarias) of
b, provids any guaranies, securily ar the ke on bakalf of the utimate baneficianss,

52 Thecompany has nol ravailed s proparty, plant and aqulpmeant (incleding fight-l-use assets) ar Intangitie assats o Both guring the cument
OF previous yRar.

53 The company is under hg process of recangliiation one off th foreign Vendors named FTS Lifecare Gontracting LLC in consonance with prowisions of ihe
Foreign Exchange Managsment Aot 1909,
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54 Key financlal ratios

As at As at Reasan for variance
Particulars Humarator Denominator 31-03-2023 W03-2022 % varlance of at 5%
2] Cument ratio (Hmaes) Curreni assats Current liabilitios 152 159 1% Mot Applicable
Tetal debt (currant +
b} Debt-squiry ratio (imes) g Snhareholders equity Qao 028 40% Refer note (1)
g f‘."‘" BTl BAWOBMMANG e 080 126 £ Refer note i)
4 Average : -
) Return on equity ratio (%) Profit after tax PTP c 24.55% 40.70% 0% Rafer nots (i)
Revenue from
Trade racslvables Wmoves cparations (Othar Averags lrade g
&} ratio (in days) than exgart raceivables i i 3% Relernole )
ingeniives)
Purchases + project
erscion and
f ET,,';':.":']‘““ WmONErTRED o missioning + "ﬁiﬂ“ 148 81 B3%  Rafornate(y)
fralght and forwarding
ENDENEES
Purchases of siock-in-
{ A
al :;]'m sl In::::n;:?:wllin- Average inventory 47 18 163% Refer note (vi)
rade
h) “Nglw:;wrur fUrmicrvar ratio [in R:::ua from A.w;;lu::m{nn 118 12 B5% Réfer note (vi)
1) Met profit rabio (%) Net profit oo big 9.66% 280% 0% Refer note (vil)
Retum aon capital amployed Eaming bafors Averaga capital Ao
il %) i . smployed 27.26% 47.14% 42% Rafer note {ix)
g gml\n nra;fm' Weighted average of Tl
k) Returm on investment (%) | "\ not fajr 703N Mutiis! Funds £.92% 5.13% 35% Mot Applicable
value gain Iviitmens
Notes:

i) The changs in ratio 5 on account of incresss in bormowings.
fi} The sabl setvice coverage rabio has reduced because of lesser profitability eamed during the yeat with comparable higher debd service
i} The comaany has made lesser revanue than the tast financial year so tis changs is sainly on account of lowsr profit sarmed during the year.
v} Trade raceivables Wmover days have incressed due to fhe ratantion maney.
¥} Trade payables lumover days have increased on account of dealing with vendors wih batter cradil terms.
i) The invaniory tumover days have increased becauss of non-shipmenis of matedals purchased in fhe last quarter of the year.
wil) Met capital lumover days nave primatily increased due to a deciine in ravenue from operatians.
viil} The company nas made lesser ravenus than the last financial yasr 20 this charigs is mainly an ascount of lower profit eamed dunfig the year,

I} ROCE has besn reducad on account of issser profitability achieved during the year with the additonsl Increased capital employed,
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55 Compulsory convertible dabentures:
Fabtech Technologies Intemational Limited has issued 10,12,500 (Ten Laskhs Twalve Thousand Five Hundrad) Compulsorily Convertible Debanturss (CCO) 1o
Fabtech Technologies Privata Limited, having face value of INR 100 esch. The CCOs shall cafry a coupan rale.of 0% per annum, They can be converted &l any
firma at the option of the Company or debenture holger, after expiry of 3 years from the date of allotmant, by way of corversion (nin equity shares of the company, st
& price to be determined in accordance with the Valuabon Repon of Registered Valus: ol e lime of comversion

56 Previous year's figures have heen ragrouped | reclassifiad wherever necessary to comespand with curant year's ciassfication | disciosurs.

For and on behalf of the Boord of Dy - For and on bohalf of the Board of Direciomn
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Ampad Adam Artani

Hemdnt Molan Anavkar

Direcior
DIN 02718019

Place - Mumbai
Date: Beptember 07, 2023

Piace : Mumbai
Date: Seplember 07, 2023
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Members of Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Fabtech
Technologies Private Limited which includes Group's share of profit/less in its associate
which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31° March 2023, and the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herein referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

in our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, (“Accounting
Standards”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and their consolidated profit and their
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act (SAs), Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

« The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but
does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

» OQur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

= In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information, compare with the financial statements

Head Office: 404, Novkar Atlantls, Doulet Nogar Road Ne 3, Barivali (East), Mumbai-400066
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of associate audited by other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and,
in doing so, place reliance on the work of other auditors and consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the
associate is traced from their financial statements audited by other auditar.

o If, based on the work we have performed we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to repart that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Holding Company including its
associate in accordance with the Accounting Standards and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
of its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Holding
Company and its associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Holding
Company and its associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and of its associate included in
this group are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Holding
Company and of its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

Head Office; 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat Nagaor Road Nao 2, Borlvall (East), Mumbol-400066
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will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a matenal misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt an
the ability of the Holding Company and of its associate to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclesures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Holding Company and its
associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
entities or business activities within the Holding Company and its associate to express
an opinion on the consclidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial statements of such
entities or business activities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities
included in the consolidated financial statements which have been audited by other
auditors, such auditors remain responsible for direction, supervision and performance
of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
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decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consclidated financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The Consolidated financial Statements include the Group’s share of net profit of
Rs.3,72,67,611 in respect of one associate, for the year ended 31 March, 2023, as
considered in consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements have not
been audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditor
whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in the respect of the associate, and our report in terms of
subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid and
associate is based solely on the reports of other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements above and our report on Other
Legal and regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above
matters with respect to reliance on wark done and reports of other auditors and
financial statements certifiad by the Management,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by paragraph 3{xxi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020
("CARO 2020"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- section
(17) of Section 143 of the Act, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse
remarks included by the respective auditors in their CARO 2020 except the
following during the year under consideration:

The Company(Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in ageregate from Banks/ financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly returns / statements filed with
such Banks/ financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account for the
Month of March 2023 except as below:

Head Office: 404, Navkar Aflantis. Daulal Nagdr Road No 3, Borivall (East), Mumbai-
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Name of | Aggregate | Nature | Amount as| Amount as | Difference(Rs. | Reasons  for
Bank Working | of per Stock | per  Books | In Lakhs) Difference
Capital Current | Statement of
Limits Asset Disclosed(Rs, | Accounts(Rs
and In Lakhs) in Lakhs)
Security
Offered ) _
RBL Fund Debtors | 10,410.95 10,366.92 | 44.03 Lakhs As informed
Bank Based takhs Lakhs by the
Facifity management
Rs 2400 the reason for
Lakhs and difference s
Non-Fund on account of
Based reinstatement
Facility of foreign
of Rs. receivables as
2500 on 31% March |
Lakhs 2023 in |
compliance
with the
accounting
L8 ! - standards.
RBL Fund Stock 1691.38 1723.53 32.15 Lakhs As  informed
Bank Based lakhs Lakhs by the
Facility management
Rs 2400 goods
Lakhs and received note
Non-Fund is accounted
Baosed in the books
Facility of accounts
of Rs. subseqguent to
2500 the
Lakhs submission of
the stock
statement to
the lender
] ) bark.
Axis Fund Debtors | 10,410.95 10,366.92 | 44.03 Lakhs As infarmed |
Bank Based lakhs Lakhs by the
Facility management
Rs. 2000 the reason for
Lakhs and difference s
Non Fund | on gccount of
based reinstatement
Facility of foreign
Rs. 2275 receivables as
Lakhs pn 315 March

2023 in
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Axis fFund Debtors | 1691.38 1723.53 32.15 Lakhs As  informed
Bank Based lakhs takhs by the
Factlity management
Rs. 2000 goods
Lakhs and received note
Non-Fund is accounted
based in the books
Facility of accounts
Rs, 2275 subsequent to
Lakhs the
submission of
the stock
| statement (o
the lender
| | ) | bank,

b) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company (Fabtech
Techniologies Private Limited) has made the Investments as per Note No 13 of Notes
to Standalone Financial Statements). The Company has given guarantee on behalf of
other entity. The details of such guarantees to parties other than subsidiary, joint
ventures and associates are as follows:

| Guarantees | Security Loans Advances
Ageregate amount Nil Rs 5.84 crore | Nil
granted/! provided
during the year _
- Others Rs. 16 crare [ | Nil Rs 0.29 crore | Nil
2 Companies)
Balance Since it s | Nil Outstanding | Nil
Outstanding as at | corporate Rs. 5.84
balance sheet | Guarantee Crore.
date in respect of | which is Since it is the
above cases disclosed by loan to the
- Others way of related party
contingent (Fabtech
liability  in Technologies
note 31 in International
note to Limited)
financial which is
statements. disclosed by
way of MNote

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat Nagar Read No 3, Barivall [East), Mumbai-
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c)

d)

)

to  financial

‘ Mg 15 in note
statements.

|

The Company Fabtech Technologies Private Limited has according to the information
and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, we
are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in relation to investments made,
guarantees provided, securities given and / or grant of all loans and advances in the
nature of loans and guarantees are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

The Company Fabtech Technologies Private Limited has given the loans and advances
in the nature of loan to related parties, schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest have been stipulated within the period of three years from year
of lean given an interest is provided on yearly basis and the borrowers have been
regular in the payment of the principal and interest. In respect of the loan to
employees ,schedule of repayment of principal and interest have been stipulated and
the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest.

The Company Fabtech Technologies Private Limited, according to the information
explanation provided to us, the loan or advance in the nature of loan granted has not
fallen due during the year. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) (e) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

f) The Company Fabtech Technologies Private Limited according to the information

explanation provided to us, the Company has granted loans/advances in the nature of
loans to related parties which is repayable in three years.

g) The Company Fabtech Technologies Private Limited according to the information and

explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the details of amount overdue for more than ninety days are as follows:

Mo. | Principal Interest | Total Remarks (specify whether
of amount overdue | overdue reasonable steps have been
Cases | overdue | taken by the Company for

recovery of principal amount
and interest)

5.74 crores 0.10 crore | 5.84 crores As per the Board resolution
| passed by the company the
repayment of the principial
amount is stipulated within
three years and interest will be
charged not less  than
government security rates as
prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and
payment of interest is
calculated and paid on yearly
biasis.
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration
of the report of other auditor on the separate financials of associate referred to in
the Others Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books, returns and reports of other auditors.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31%
March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports
of the statutory auditor of associate company incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Holding Company and its associated company incorporated in India is
disqualified as on 31" March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A" which is based on the auditors' reports of the Holding
company and associated company incorporated in India. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of those companies.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors during the year is
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Doulat Nagar Road No 3, Barivali (East), Mu I
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i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
consolidated financial position of the Holding Company and its associate. Refer Mote
31 to the consolidated financial statements.

if) The Holding Company and its associate have made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts,

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the |nvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its associate company
incorporated in India.

{iv) (a) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which
are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries
respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds which are
material either individually or in the aggregate have been advanced or loaned or
invested either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified fn any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iv){b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries
respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds which are
material either individually or in the aggregate have been received by the Company
or any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iv)(c) Based on the audit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, performed by us and those performed by the
auditor of the subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other
auditor's notice that has caused us or the other auditor to believe that the
representations under sub- clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material
misstatement,

Head Office: 404, Navkar Atlantis, Daulat NagacRoad No 3, Borivali [East), Mum
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(v) The Holding company and its associate Company has not declared or paid any dividend
during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013, Hence
clause not applicable.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered
Accountants
F.R.No.D18796C

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner

Place: Mumbai

(Membership No. 166931)

Date: 7'hSeptember, 2023 UDIN:23166931BGUWHJ9682

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (f) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of
and for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls over

=—
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financial reporting of Fabtech Technologies Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as
“the Holding Company") which includes internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company’s associate company which are companies incorporated in India, as of that
date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directars of the Holding Company and its associate company which
are companies incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining intermnal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indja ( ICAl). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and its associate company which are companies
Incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intermnal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the intemal financial controls system over financial reporting of the group and their
aperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the group included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls aver financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based an the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financtal Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting fs a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally
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accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispasitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and hased on the consideration of the report of other auditor referred to in the Other Matter
paragraph below, the Holding Company and its associate company which is company
incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financtal reporting of the group and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
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For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered
Accountants
F.R.No.018796C

¥
3 gr”/
Sourabh Ajmera
Partner
Place: Mumbai

(Membership No. 166931)
Date: 7th September, 2023 UDIN:23166931BGUWHJ9682
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Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
CIN : U74999MH2018PTC316357

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital
(b} Share Suspense Account
i) Reserves and surplus

2 Mon-current liabilities
(8) Long-term barowings
(b} Defarred tax lizbilities (net)
(¢} Long-term provisions

3 Current liabllities
(@) Short-term borrowings
{b) Trade payables
[} Dues of micro & small enterprises
ii} Dues of credifors other than micro & small anterprises
(e} Other current liabilities
(d) Shor-term provisions

Il. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipments and Iintangible asseis
(i) Property, plant and equipments
(il} Intangible assets

(b} Mon-current investments

(e} Deferred tax asset (net)

(d) Long-term loans and advances

2 Current assets

{a) Cumrent Investment

{b) Inventories

(e) Trade recaivables

{d) Cash and bank balances

(8) Shor-term loans and advances
(fy Other current assets

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial
statements

In terms of our report attached.
For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 0018796C

~— -~
% WA
Sourabh Ajmera
Partner

(Membership No. 166831)
UDIN : 23166931BGUWH.J9652

Plage:  Mumbal
Date: September 07, 2023

TOTAL

TOTAL

Fabrech'

Lite I'.u[_:illu-l-riug'n

Note As at

31-03-2023
No. L4

3 278.59

4 =
&5 8.030.08
8,308.68
8 B86.47

14 .
7 155.37
241.84
] 3.342.24

]
466.24
4.934.39
10 3,313.24
M 76.08
12,132.10
21,682.61
12(a} 242,49
12{b) 747
13 2.095.87
14 12,53
15 883.71
3,242.07
16 5,06
17 1,723.53
18 10,386.92
19 2,376.58
20 391329
21 55.18
18,440,54
21,682.61
1to 57

®in Lakhs
As at
31-03-2022
[ 4

278.59

6,784.42
7,063.01

110.55

5.64
163.92
280.11

1,786.84

353.64
a,729.41

2,720.97
311.51

8,902.48

17,245.60

277.50

1.723.18

270.05
2,270.74

5.4
650,58
8,604.93
2486.15
3,098.41
4131
14,974.86

17,245.60

For and on behallgftM& Board of Direclors

: e
L
Amjad Adam Arbani

Director
DN 02 18019

Hamant Mohan Anavkar
Director

DIN 00150776

Place Mumbal

Date: September 07, 2023



Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
CIN : UT4999MH2018PTC316357

Fabtech

Lifte Engineerd II-E:-"

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2023

Income

Revenue from operations (gross)
Other income

3  Total income (1+2)

Ry o=

Expenges

Purchases of slock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of siock-in-trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisalion axpense

Operaling expenses

Seling, General and Administrative expense
4 Tofal expanses

5  Profit before tax
6 Tax expense
(a) Current tax expense for cument year

{b) (Short) Excess provision for tax refating fo prior year

(c) Deferred Tax Credit

7 Profit for the year after tax and before share of profit of associate

8  Share in profit of associate
g8 Balance carried to Balance Sheet

Earnings per share:
Basic & Diluted
Face Value Per Share

Ses accompanying notes forming part of the financial
statements

In terms of our report attached.
For Ajmera & Ajmera

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 001879

Sourabh Ajmera
Partner
{Membership No. 166931)
UDIN : 23166931BGUWHJ9682

Place : Mumbai
Date: Septembar 07, 2023

¥ in Lakhs
For the Year For the Year
Note Ended Endad
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

No ¥ [ 4
22 19,379.76 25,717.94
23 80217 235.77
19,981.93 25,953.71
24 10,237.42 13,693.08
25 (1.072.98) 30.82
26 1,831.34 1,790.61
27 248 66 179.47
28 5891 60.03
29 1,802.88 1,923.45
a0 4.208.66 5,261.86
17,415.92 22,848.32
2,586.01 3.105.38
670.00 £25.00
41.19 =
711.18 825.00
(18.18) 17.38
693.01 84238
1,872.99 2,263.01
372,68 166,45
2,245.67 2,420.46
a8 80.61 87.21
10 10

1to 57

Far and on behalf O%ﬁ&l}.‘irl’i of Directors

1

Amjad Adam Arbani
Director
DiN 02718012

Hemantl Mohan Anavhkar
Diractor
DIN 00150776

Place : Mumbai
Date: September 07, 2023



Fabtech Technologies Private Limited - / i
CIN : UT4999MH2018PTC316357 Fa [) tcﬂfl

Lite I'll[[ill""'il'l{.'.-h
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023 ¥ in Lakhs
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
T L4 ¥ L4
A Cazh flows from oporating activities
Prefit before tax 2,566.01 3,105.38
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 58.91 60.03
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)l loss, net (1.04) {153.88)
Trade recelvables, deposits & trade payables written offif back (34.88) -
Finance cosis 248.66 179.47
Interest income on bank depasits {114.84) (76.21)
Shars in profit of associate company (372.68) (166.45)
Met (Profit)f Loss on sale of fixed assets - {18.31)
Mat {Gainy Loss on sakel valuation of investments - (0.69)
(214.86) (175.03)

Operating profit before working capital changes 2,351.15 2,930.35
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decreasa in operafing assefs ;
Inventories {1.072.95} 39.82
Trade recelvables (1,671.98) (4.213.58)
Short-term loans and advances {51349} 18.03
Other gurrant assats {13.88) 3ar
Adjustments for (decrease) / increase in operating Wabilities ;
Trade payables 351.48 2,447 46
Other currant liabilitias 502.27 {1,452.23)
Short-larm provisions 43.88 0.00
Long-tarm provisions (8.56) (29.4T)

{2.283.21) (3,186.60)
Cash generated from operations 57.93 (256.25)
Mat income ax pald (1.022.07) (3B1.08)
Mat cash flows from oparating activities (964.08) (637.33)
B. Cash fMlows from Investing aclivilies
Capital expenditure on fixed assets including capltal advances (32.37) {205.18)
Purchiase of investments - mutual fund 043 184.31
Purchase of investments - CCD * (1,012.50)
Investmient in associate company 37268 166.45
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets LE 6329
Inferest received 114.84 75.21
Gain/ (Loss) on investments - D.69
Loans and advances o employeas 76.37 (109.68)
Loans and advances 1o relaled partias (580,37} (23.57)
Security deposits (made) refund received (70.48) 9.54
Proceeds from govemment authorities (340.28) 3715
Fixed deposit with banks matured! (placed) {191.52} 62.78
Net cash from / (used in) investing activities [BZH.HI (751.53)
C. Cash flows from flinancing activities
Proceeds/ (repayment) of short ferm borrowings, nel 1,665.40 620,72
Net decrease in vehicla loan (24.08) 88.65
Effect of exchange rate changes 1.04 153.88
Finance costs {248.86) {179.47)
Met cash (used in} / from financing activities ¥ 1,283.70 983.77
Nit increase in cash and cash eguivalents (A+B+C) (mmj [405!!-9}
Cash and cash equivalents (opening balance) 966.10 1,371.18
Cash and cash equivalents (closing balance) 665.01 Nﬁﬂ‘.l i

Motes to cash flow statement:

1. Fixad deposits with banks with maturity period of more than three months are grouped In investing activities and not included in cash and cash equivalents.
2. Cash flow statement has been prepered under the *Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting Standard (AS 3) "Cash Flow Staternent”.

3. Previous Years figures have bean regrouped | rearranged wherever necessary to correspond with the figures of the current year.

4, Cument Year figures have been adjusted as per ihe Scheme of Arrangement of the camparty.

In terms of cur report attached.

For Ajlmera & Ajmera For and on behall of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants e
Firm Regn. No. : 001B796C i

P
) _\:L/,r-'—'ﬁ-,f.
Sourabh A|g | ¢

e

Amjad Adam Arbani Henjant Mohan Anavkar
Partrier Director Director
(Membership No. 166931) DIN 02718019 DIN 00150776
LIDIN : 23166931BGUWHJI9EEZ™
Place : Mumbai Piace : Mumbal Place : Mumbai

Date: September 07, 2023 Date: September 07, 2023 Crata: September 07, 2023



Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
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Life Engineering P
nig part of the consolidaled financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Corporate Information

Fabtech Technologies Private Limited ({"the Company”} is a Private Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companles Act,

_ 2013, The registered office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, Off. Veera Desal Road, Andheri West Mumbai, Maharashira India. Fabtech Technolkogies

Private Limited is enagaged in the business of providing tumkey projects solutlion to pharmaceuticals and allied Industries by way of supplying pharmaceutical
machineries! equipment, having in house designing and enginesring and to undertake other activities required |n various phammaceutical lumkey projects.

WIH affect from 27th January 2021, the name of the Company was changed from Globeroute Ventures Private Limited 1o Fabtech Technologies Private Limited.

Significant accounting policies

M

(ii)

(1

(iv)

(v}

(vi)

{wii)

(wiii}

Basis of consclidation:
The consolidated financial stalemenis relate to Fabtech Technologies Private Limited {the Company) and its associate. The Company and its assoclates
constitute the Group.

Basis of accounting:

The financial staterments of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013
{“the 2013 Acf’), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention, The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial staterments are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Use of estimates:

The presentation of the financial statements In confarmity with the Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and ligbilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities, The Managemen! believes that the estimates used In
preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasanable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and differences between the aclual resulls
and estimates are recagnised in the period in which the results are known / materialise.

Principles of consolidation :
a. The financial slatements of the associate used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same reparting date as of the Company |.e. year ended March 31, 2023.

b The consclidated financial statements include the share of profit { loss of the associate company which has been accounted as per the 'Equity method', and
accordingly, the share of loss of the assoclale company {the Inss being restricted to the cost of investment) has been added to the cest of investment. An
associate is an enterprise In which the investor has significant influence and which is neither & subsidiary nor a joint venture of the Investor.

¢. Following associates have been considered n the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

% of Holding either % of Holding either
2 Country of directly ar through directly or through
Name of the company Relationship Incorporation subsidiaries . subsidiaries
. $31.03.2023 _ 31.03.2022
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited Associate India 33.33% 33.33%

d. The consclidated financial statement have been prepared using uniform accounting palicles for ke transactions and other events in similar circumstances and
are presented to the sxtent possible in the same manner 10 the company's separate financial statements.

Revenue recognition:

Bevenue from sales ks recagnised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the customers. Sales are net of sales
returns and trade discounts. Installation and commissioning income s recogrised when the service is rendered. Interest income Is recognised on a time
proportion basis. Dividend income is accounted when the right to recelve the same is established.

Revenue from construction activities Is recognised only 1o the extent of eost incurred till such me the outcome of the job cannot be ascertalned reliably. When
the outcome of the contract s ascertained reliably, contract revenue is recognised at cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the
percentage of completion method. Percentage completion is the propertion of cost of work performed to-date, to the toial of estimated contract costs.

Amounts included in the financial statements, which relate 1o recoverable costs & accrued margins, i any, not yet billed on contracts are classified a5 "Unbillled
Revenue,”

Export Incentive:
Export benefils are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in recalving the same.

Property, plant & equipment and depreciation:
All Property, plant & equipment are stated al cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impalrment losses. if any, Cost comprizes of the purchase
price and any other attributable cost of bringing the assels to its wiorking condition for its inlended use.

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment has been provided using the straight line method in the manner and at the rales prescribed by Schedule Il of the Act.
Depreciation on addition/deletion of Property, plant & equipment made during the year is provided on pro-fata basis from { upto the date of each addition /
deletion.

Individual assets costing less than Rs 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase.

Intangible assels are amorlised over thelr estimated useful life using the straight line methad In the manner and at the rates prescribed by Schedule Il of the Act.

Capital work-in-progress:
Projects under which 1anglble assets are not yet ready for their intended use are camed al cost, comprising direct cost, relsted incidental expenses and
attributable Interest (if any).
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Notes forming pan of the consolidated financial statements for the yeor ended 31st March, 2023

(ix) Borrowing costs:;
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of quallfying assets are capitalised for the perlod until the asset is réady for its intended use. A
qualifying assel is an asset that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are Incurred.

(x) Impairment:
The carrying amount of fixed assetz are reviewed al each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal / extemnal faclors.
Impairment koss is provided to the extent the carrying amount of such assets exceed their recoverable amount, Recoverable amount is the higher of an assel's
nel selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash fiows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and
from it= disposal at the end of its useful life. Net selling price Is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction between
knowledgeable, willing partles, less the cost of disposal,

(xi) Investments:
Long term investmenis are stated st cost and provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temparary. Current invesiments are
staied at lower of cost and fair value.

(xil) Inventories:
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost is determined as follows:
(8] Raw and packing materials: FIFO method
(b} Weark-in-progress: Al matenial cost absorbed on weighted average cost basis and production overheads
{c) Finlshed goods (other than those acguired for trading): Al materis| cost absorbed on weighted average cost basis, production overheads and excise duty.
(d} Stock-in-trade : FIFO method

(xiii) Employes benefits:

(I} Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount In the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the
related service is rendered.

(1} Long term benefits:
a. Defined Contribution Plan

Pravident and Family Pension Fund

The eligible empioyees of the Company are entitied to recelve post employment benefits In respect of provident and family pension fund, in which both
employess and the Company make monthly contribution at a specified percentage of the employees' eligible salary (currently 12% of employees’ eligible
salary subject to a minimum centribution of 780 per month). The contributions are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, Provident Fund
and Family Penslon Fund are classified as Defined confribution plans as the Company has no further obligations beyond making the conlribution. The
Company's contribution 1o Defined Contribution Plans are charged to the statement of profit and loss, as incurred.

b. Defined Benefit Plan

Gratulty

The Company has an cbligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees, The plan provides a lump sum payment
to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or an termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for
each completed year of service. Vesling occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company accounts for gratuity benefits payable in future
based on an independent actusrial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit method, Actuarial gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of prafit and loss.

Compensated absences

The Company provides for the encashment of leave or lsave with pay subject to certain rules. The employees are entiled to accumulate leave subject to
certaln limits, for fulure encashment / availment. The liability is pravided based on the number of days of unutilised leave at sach balance sheet date on
the basis of an Independent actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date. using the projected unit credit method. Actuarlal gaing and losses are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(xiv} Foreign currency transactions and translations:
{a) Foreign currency transactions are recorded &t the exchange rates that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction. Gains and losses
arising out of subsequent fluctustions are accounted for on actual payment or realisation. Monetary items denominated In foreign currency as at the
batance sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevalling on thal date. Exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(b) The Company uses forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge its exposure against movements in foreign exchange rates in order to reduce the risk
associated with exchange fluctuations,

(¢) Forward foreign exchange contracts cutstanding as al the Balance Sheel date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Exchange
differences are recognised In the slatement of profit and loss.

(nv} Taxation:
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax is measured al the amount expected fo be paid 1o the tax autharities in accordance with the Income-
lax Act, 1861. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting Income for the year and
reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax [s measured based on the 1ax rate and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the balance shest
date. Deferred tax assels are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax asséls can be realised.

{xvi} Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present cbligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
sslile the obligation, in respect of which & relisble estimate can be madg. Provisions are not discounted o their present values and are determined based on
management estimale required 10 sellle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current manageme-nt estimates.

erain future events nol wholly within the control of the Cnmpan»_.f Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basts and only these having a largely probable
tflow of resources are provided for. Other contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed In the notes to the financial statements.

ntingent assets are nol recognised in the financial statements.
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financisl statements for the year ended 318t March, 2023

{xvii)

(xwiii)

(i)

fax)

Lease:
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating lease. Lease
rentals under operating leases are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss an a straight-ling basis.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of nan cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or paymenis. The cash flows from operating, Investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated based on the available information,

Earnings per share (EPS):

Basic earnings per share Is computed by dividing the profit / (loss} after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary hems, if any) by the weighted average
numicer of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted eammings per share Is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect
of extraordinary ltems, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges lo expense or Income (net of any atinbutable taxes) relating 1o the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive patential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed 1o be dilutive only i thelr
conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed 1o be
converled as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceseds
recelvable had the shares been actually ssued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive polential equity shares are determined
independently for each perlod presented. The number of equily shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits | reverse share spllts
and bonus shares, as appropriaie.

Operating Cycla:
Based on the nature of products | activities of the Company and the normal ime between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents,
the Company has datermined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assels and liabilties as current and non-current,
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€in Lakhs
As at As at
3 Share capital 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Number of v Number of ¥
: shares. shares

Authorised:
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- sach 35,10,000 351.00 35,10,000 351.00
lssued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shares of ® 10/- sach 2785895 27858 2785885 278.59

TOTAL 27,85,895 278.58 27,85,895 278.59

a. Reconciliation of number of shares and amourit outstanding at the beginning and at the and of raporting period :
As at 31-03-2023 As a1 31.03-2022
Particulars Number of . Number of v
shares shares

Shares outstanding at the beginfing of the year 27,865,895 278,59 10,000 1.00
Add : lssued during the year pursuant to 1
Scheme of Arrangamant . . £1,75,895 £F7.08
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 27,85,895 278,59 27,85,895 278.59

b. Rights, prefersnces and restrictions attached to equity sharas:
The Company has anly one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/ per share. Each holder of equily shares is entifled to one vote per share,
Tha dividend, If any, proposed by the Board of Directars is subject to the approval of the shareholders al the ensuing annual general meeting. In the evant of
liquidation of the Company, the holders aof equity shares will be enfitied to recaive remaining asseis of the Company, after distribution of afl preferential amounts
In the proportion of equity shares held.

€. Datails of equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
Nurmber of
Equity Shares Equity Shares % Holding Number of Equity % Holding
beid Shares held
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,61,999 59,665 16,61,999 56.66%
Mr. Aarif Khan #,16,500 14.91% 4,15.500 14.91%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3,46.251 12.43% 346,251 12.43%
Mre. Manisha Anavkar 346,250 12.43% 3,46,250 12,43%
d. Shareholding of promotars
As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2022
Sr. Promoter name No, of Shares % of total % change No. of Shares % of total shares % change during
No. held shares during the year held the year
T Mr. Aasif Khan 16,61.898 59.66% 0.00% 16,61,999 59.66% 100,00%
4 Share Suspense Account Asat 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022
Number of v Number of r
shares shares
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each . - 27,765,895 277,58
Less: Equity Shares to be cancelled pursuant to Scheme of
Arrangement - = -
Less: Equity Shares Allotment
(Alloated to the shareholdsrs of Fabfech Technologies - - 2775895 277,58
International Limited pursuant ta Scheme aof Arrangement)* !
TOTAL = g = .

“As explained in note

Scheme, the effect for issue and canceliation of shares pursuant 1o demerger has baen given on the appainted date of the Scheme baing April 1, 2019 and hence
recordsd as share suspense as such are pending affotment and canceliation as at March 34, 2021, in accordance with Clause 6 of the Scheme of Arrangement, lhe
equity shares of the campany have been alioted lo the shareholders of Fablech Technologles Internationg! Limited on July 09, 2021
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Noles forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

As at As at
5 Reserves and surplus 3-03-2023 31-03-2022
L < | ¥
Burplus in Statement of Profit and Loss e
Balance as per last Balance Sheel 6,783.42 4,353 96
Add: Profit for the year E.M._BT 242946
Met surplus in Staterment of Profit and Loas 9,029.08 6,783.42
Capital Reserve
Balance as per lasi Balance Sheet 1.00 | 1.00
Closing balance 1.00 1.00
TOTAL 9,030.09 6,784.42
As at As at
B KRBT IR 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L L4
a. Term Ipans for vehicles (Secured) (Refer Note below) -
- from banks 18.06 27.91
- from others 67.47 B2.64
TOTAL BE.AT 110.55
MNote:
For Term Loan for Vehicle
Secured by hypothecation of vehiclas acquired under said foans
Terms of repayment :
Repayable in 36 or 80 manthly equal Instalments including interest ranging between 8.00% to 10.95%
Instalments falling due in respect of above loans upto 31st March, 2023 have been grouped under
"Curent maturities of Other current llabilities"
. As at As at
7 Long-term provisions 31-03.2023 31-03.2022
i £ L]
Provision for Employee benefits :
- Compensaled absences 83,91 5241
- Gratuity 91,46 111.51
TOTAL 155.37 163.92
As at As at
O Shomvetm bolronins 3103-2023 31.03-2022
] 4
Repayable on demand - from banks (secured):
Packing credit and cash credits 3.307.03 1,751.63
Current maturities of long-term borrowings - Term loans for vehicles (secured) (Refer Mote 6)
- from banks 1177 1177
- from othars 23.44 23.44
3521 as.21
TOTAL 334224 1,786.84

Nature of Security- Axis Bank

a) First parl passu charge on entire current assets including stock and recelvables (present & future) along with RBL.

b} First charge on movable fixed assels of the company both present & future excluding vehicle & other than maovable
fixed assets exclusively charged to RBL.

¢} Comman collateral for Fabtech Technologies Pyl Ltd., Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Pyt Lid. and Fabsafe
Technologies Pvi Ltd. by way of exlusive charge on unit no. 1, 2, 3 plot no. 180i181, GIDC, Umbergaon, Gujaral,
296171 and office premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki Cenfre, Cff Veara Desal Road, Andhen (W),
Mumbai in the name of Fablech Tumkey Projects LLP d) Negative lien on the land at Khalapur, Raigad.

Carporate and Personal Guarantegs
2) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and
b} Corporate guarantess of Fabtech Technologies International Limited and Fabtach Turmkaey Projects LLP
(To the extend of value of the property)
Nature of Security- RBL Bank
a) First parl passu charge on the entire present and future current assets of the company aleng with the Axis Bank.
b} First parl passu charge on the entire movahle fixed assels of the company along with the Axis Bank.
¢} Cross collateralised with Fablech Technologies Pyt Lid. by way of equitable morigage on office premises located at
a3, 402, and 403, Vishakha Arcade, Veera Desai Road, Andher (W), Mumbai, Messuring tofal 2200 sq.ft. owned by
Fabtech Technologies Intermational Limited,
d) Lien on Fixed Deposits (854 of Rs. 4.35 ors) &} Megative lien oh Khalapyr land along with Axis Bank
Corporate and Personal Guaral
a) Parsanal guaranteas of Mr. Aasil Khan, Mr, Hemant Anavkar and Mr, Aarif Khan; and
b) Comporate guarantes of Fabtech Technologies International Limited.
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial siatements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
As al As at
Trad
] & payables 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
¥ L]

- Payable to Vendors

Dues 1o micro and small enterprises (Refar Note 34) 353.64
Dues of craditors other than micro & small enterprises 4.729.41
5,083.05

Trade payables ageing scheduls as on 318t March, 2023

Gutstanding for follawing periods from the date of invoice

Farfodars Less u"_'" 1.2 yeare 2-3ysars | 3years & above | Total

i) MSME | 20261 5643 67.28 35.80 465.24
ii} Others 3,944.28 41682 441,22 13229 4,934,308
jil) Disputed dues - MSME - - -
iii) Disputed duss - athers

423718 486,05 508.50 167.91 5.399,63

Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from the date of invoice

Patiutms Less than 1 | 1.2 years 2-3 years 3 years & above Total
) MSME  30B.87 30,37 14.30 - 35364
i} Others 3,778.83 12468 797.55 27.25 4,728.42
Iliy Disputed dues - MSME B - b - -
iii) Disputed dues - others | . = - . ek = -
4,088.90 155.04 811.85 | 27.25 5,083.05
10 Other current liabilities 31:;;23 31_;';_;;22
LA [ 4
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0.75 0.88
Other payables 1
- Statutory remittances 45.09 7016
- Advances from customers 3.248.37 2,606.39
- Liabifities towards employeas 762 43.53
- Forward contract payables 11.41 =
TOTAL 3312.24 2,720.97
11 Shorttsrm provisions :1.:;;:23 5 _:;_2‘;22
T ¥
Provision for employee banefits:
- Compenzated absences 18.82 19.82
- Gratuity 57.18 13.27
7698 33.09

Other provisions
Provision for tax [net of advance tax] = 278.52
TOTAL 76.98 31161
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Motes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
13 Non - current investments

(Unquoted, fully paid up, valued at cost)
Trade:
{a} Investment in equity shares of 33.33% associate company - (Unqoted) - carried at cost

TSA Process Equipments Private Limited
{456,000 [P.Y. 456,000} Equily Share of 2 10/~ each, fully paid up)
Opening vatue of investmeant
Add ; Share of profit for the
Closing value of investmant
(Includes Goodwill of ® 9,339 818/-)

{b) Investment in ompulsory convertible debentures - (Ungoted) - carried at cost
Fabtech Technologies Intermational Limited (Refer note 54)
10,12,500 (P.Y. Nil) compulsary convertible debentures of 2 100/- each, fully paid
TOTAL

Aggregate amount of unquotad invastmants
Agaregate provision for diminution in value of investment

14 Defarred tax (liability) | asset {net)

Tha balances comprises temporary differences atiributable to -
- Provision for compensated absences and Gratulty
- Differances in the net carmying amount of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets as per income Tax and the Companies Act,
TOTAL

15 Long-term loans and advances

Unsecurad, considered good
Security deposits

Loans and advances to related parties
Loane-and advances to employees
Balances with govemmaent authorities
Advance income fax [net of provisions]
Deposit under protest

TOTAL

18 Current investments As at 31-03-2023
_No, of units ¥
A Investment In Mutual Funds (At fair value, unless otherwise statad)

- Aditya Birla Life Money Manager Fund (Growth Direct Plan) 1 .EST_.E :@Dﬂ

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 5.06
Aggregate market value of guotad investments 5.06
Agoregate provision for diminution in value of investment -

17 Inventories

(it lower of cost and nat realisable value)

Stock-in-trade (Cutsoumed goods)
TOTAL

18 Trade recelvables

Unsecured, consldered good

Trade recalvables outstanding for a period excesding six months from the date of invoice (Including
foreign debtors and retention money)

Gther trade recehables {Including foreign debtors and retention money)

TOTAL

e boggineaorbng r
As al As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
[ L4
T10.69 544,24
37268 166.45
1,083.37 710,69
1,012 50 1,012.50
2,095.87 1,723.19
2,085.87 1,723.19
Asat As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L4 4
5,06 (7.58)
3.48 181
12.53 {5.64)
As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
[, [ 4
166.07 120,84
573.04 2357
2587 15,62
£ 24.49
3230 .
8553 4553
883.71 270.05
As at 31-03-2022
No. of units L4
1,837.95 5.49
5.49
5.49
5.49
As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
¥ 4
172353 650.58
1,723.53 650.58
Asat As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
£ 4 r
5.046,40 3,067.50
532052 5.637.43
10,366.92 8,694.93
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year endod 31st March, 2023
Trade raceivables ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2023

___ Outstanding for following periods from the date of invaice \ S 1
Particulars Less than 6 & months - 1 ) - = :
o months 1-2years 23 years 3 years & above Total
Undisputed trade receivables -
I} Considered good 532052 81922 1,382.30 21677 281603 10.366.92
i} Considered doubtful - - = < ﬂ A
Disputed trade receivables -
I} Censidered good = - = + s .
il) Considered doubtful = 5 = = < -
. 532052 | 81022 1,382.39 21577 2,619.03 10,366.92

Trade_z!_njl_\gh_!gg_!_gllng schedule as on 31st March, 2022 . 1
I . Outstanding for following periods from the date of invoice
Particulars | Lessthan® | & months -1

T _months | year | 1-2 years . 2-3years Jmiabmuj Total
Undisputed trade recelvables - |
i} Considered good 5,637.43 415,05 421.94 151111 709.39 8,694.93
i} Considerad doubtful - o . % - -
Disputed trade recelvables -
I} Considared good - . - - - -
il Considerad doutitful . B -, == ' = . 2
_ 5,637.43 | 41506 | 42164 | 1,511.11 | _ 709.39 8,694.92
Ag at As at
12 Cash and bank balancas 41-03.2023 31.03.2022
r r
(a) Balances that mest the i
Cash on hand 2985 3025
Balances with banks
In cument accounts 604,34 901.98
In fived deposil (Less than 3 manths) a7z 3387
Total Cash and Cash equivalents as per AS 3 - Cash Flow Statements 665,01 966.10
Other Bank Balances
In deposit accounts with ariginal maturity of less than 3 months 38703 B9.76
In deposit accounts with oniginal maturity of more than 12 months 1.135.72 G77.64
In depasit accounts with original maturity of more than 3 months but not greater than 12 months 187.91 752 65
Total Other Bank Balance 1,711.57 1,520.08
TOTAL 237658 2,486.15

Fixed deposit balances include Rs. 998,60 lakhs {F.Y. Rs. 1,075.05 lakhs) marked under line against bank guarantses,
letters of credil, comorate cards and working capital facilities.

As at As at
20 Short-term loans and advances 310 34
L4 4
Unsecured, considered good
Security daposits 71.45 48.21
Loans and advances to smployees 8562 17224
Prepaid expenses. 5.30 4711
Balances with governmeant authorities 1,253.87 991.39
Export incentives raceivables £53.31 451,03
Advances for supply of goods and services 1,943.64 1,388 43
TOTAL 391329 3,096.41
As at As at
E1 Ofher ol sy 31-03-2023 31.03-2022
L 4 4
Interest accruad on bank depaosits B28 821
Forward contract payaties - 1253
Other cumment assets 46,80 2057

TOTAL 55.16 41.31
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¥ in Lakhs

12 Property, plant and equipments and Intangible assets
_ [ - GROSS BLOCH T DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION NET BLOCK k_
_ _ _
T:a._ri As at Additions Delations As at As at For the Year Deletions Asat Asat As at
‘31st March, 318t March,
_ 15 AprW, 2022 2023 Tt i, 2022 2023 31t March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
| | L4 L] _ T L4 T L4 r T ¥ L il
.L
_ -
Office Equipment 40,76 435 z 4511 37.10 0.80 - 3801 7.10 3.65
7 7 (39.47) (1.29)| -1 (40.78) (34.79) {2.32) {-) (37.10)
_OEE..H 176.87 20.54 - 1B7.41 147.81 13,52 - 161,33 36.08 28.06
{157.88) i (18.83) (=) (176.87) (137.65) (10,16} (<) (147.81)
Furmniture and Fixtures B7.02 - - 8702 51.45 .87 - 58.32 28,70 3557
(87.02) (- {-) (87.02) (44.47) (6.08) (-1 (51.45) .
vahicles 288.59 7 - - 286,52 79,38 38,61 . 117,99 17081 208.21
7 (252.43) (184.92). {148.78) (288.59) {142.59) (40.57) (103.78) (79,38)’
_ TOTAL 503.24 | 24.89 . 618,13 315.74 5090 | - 375.64 24248 277.50 |
Previous Year (536.81) (205.19) (148.76) (593.24) {359.50) (60.03) {103.78) (316.74)
_”ETEE _
|(Other than Internally generated) 7
_nn_;_.%_ Software 7330 74T 3077 23:30 0,00 - 2330 747 -
7 (23.30) i) (- (23 (23.30 -1 _ -1 (23.30)
TOTAL, 2330 747 | - 30,77 22.30 0.00 B 23.30 TAT = |
Previous Year| 23:30) (-) ) (23.30) (23.30) (-) (- {2330
(c) Capital work-in-proaress - = - _ - = .
TOTAL . = B 3 = a 2 = 7 5
Previous Year (=) -} (=) (=1 {-) (=} =) =)
{d) un L] = - - i
| |
. ToTAL - - o - 3 : . = = |
Previous Year (-1 (5] (-) (= (-1 (=} (-1 (=
| _ _ |_

__gmua_aEEF%_;Eog of ihe company.
ii) Figures In brackets are the coresponding figures in respec of the previous year ended March 31, 2022.



Fabtech Technologies Private Limited
CIN : U74999MH201BPTC316357

Fabrech

Life Enginvesing

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 ¥ in Lakhs

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

22 Revenue from operations (Gross)

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
r L4
Sale of products 18.525.64 24,516.03
Sale of services - Installation and commissioning services 50777 837,04
Other operating revenues '
Expert incentives 346,34 364.87
TOTAL 19,379.76 25,717.84
Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended
&3 Oiwrincops 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L$ B 4
interest income on bank deposits 114.84 THM
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net) - 18.31
inzurance claim 0.34 -
Exchange raté fluctuations (nat) 44421 135.14
et balances written back 34.88 -
Net gain on liquid mutual fund .. 069
Net gain on derivative contracts 7.53 -
Miscellaneous income 0.31 6.43
TOTAL 602.17 235.77
For the Year Ended  For tha Year Ended
24 Purchases of stock-in-trade 11.03-2023 31-03-2022
¥ v
Purchase of outsourced goods 10;.23?.-12 13,583.08
TOTAL 1023742  13,593.08
Details of purchase of stock-in-trade For ;mﬂ"'d For ::'_u"::ﬁ;“"”d
¥ L4
Modular partition and doors: 1,031.95 2,750.14
Isolators and process equipments 1.240.37 117837
Cleanmoom equipments 483,16 514,54
Water purification systams 1,548.93 1.040.96
Alr nandiing units 755.25 663,39
Mectanical, electrical and plumbing, HVAC and other critical machineries 5,167,715 743668
023742 1350308
25 Changes in Inventories of stock-in-trade Fm:ms;d“ i 1:;;?;;:”
| & L 4
{a) Inventories at the end of the vear:
Stock-in-trade 1,723.53. 650.58
1,723.53 __650.58
(b) Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Stock-in-trade B50.58 690.40
B50.58 690.40
Net decrease (b) - (a) (1,072.95) 38.82
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Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended
26 Employee bensfits expense 31.03.2023 11-03-2022
e F IR L4
Salanes and wages 1,786.20 1.802.42
Cantribution to provident fund and ather funds 5051 46,36
Gratuity 4639 17.93
Staff welfare exponses 38.24 33.90
TOTAL 1,931.34 1,780.61
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
27 Fi
nance costs 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L4 z
Intarest expense on;
- Borrawings 14060 97.50
= Trade pavables LLY-E 8.50
- Delayed [ deferred payment of taxes T.14 28.79
Other borrowing costs
- Loan processing and commitment charges 54.48 3467
TOTAL 248,66 178.AT

29

30

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment

Amartisation of other intanglble assets

Operating expenses

Project erection and commissioning expenses
Power and fuel

Selling, General and Administrative expenses

Fraight and forwarding

Ranl including lease rentals and aquipment hire chargas

Repairs and maintenance - Office and equipments
Repalrs and malnténance - Others

Insuranee

Rates and taxes

Communication

Travelling and conveyance

Printing and stationery

Bank charges

Postage and courler

Business promotion and sales commission
Donations

Expense for CSR (Refer note 33)

Legel and professional charges (Refer note below)
Met balances written off

Exchange rate fluctuations (net)

Net lass on derivative confracts

Miscellaneous expenses

Legal and professional charges Includes payments to statutory auditors [net of GST):

-

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
et L
54.90 60.03
0.og -
TOTAL 59,01 50.03

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
z L4
1,7808,78 1,814.82
14.10 8.53
TOTAL 1,802.86 1,923.45

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022

L3 x
802.54 1,818.13
161.56 139.64
12,47 2.27
20.78 30.02
2878 20.58
88,55 149.26
2286 19,15
40069 544,79
14.05 B.93
24119 114,62
1233 16.23
1,820.33 1.172.88
2131 12.72
40,00 18.61
302,77 343,71
- 827,63

043 -
= 0.87
11.80 20.82
TOTAL 4,208.66 5,261.86

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
r = z .,
3.30 3,30
1.30 1.10
1.00 1.00
2.87 0.88
BAT 6.26
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31 Contingent liabllities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
[

For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
| 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

T ¥

1) Centingent liabllities
{a) Claims against the Company nol acknowledged as debt” B5.53 85.53
{The outflow, if any, shall be paid along with interest)

{b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of werking capital

limits sanctioned by Axis bank to -
) Fablech Technologies Cleanrooms Pul. Ltd. 1,000.00 1,000.00
Iiy Fabsafe Technologles Pyt Lid. 600.00 B00.00
Total 1,685.53 1,685.53 |

The company has debited an amount lo the account of Mis. Clean Coats Pyt Lid due to bad quality work done by them, which they did not accept and filed a
complaint -against the company in MSME Facilitation Council, Thane which directed the company to pay ¥ 32.03 lakhs along with varlous other claims vide order
dated 29th September 2017, The company challenged the order by way of filing a suit in the Bombay city civil court, Dindoshi on 9th February 2018 and since M/s.
Clean Coats Pyt Ltd. did not receive money from the company against direction of MSME faciliation council, M/s Clean coats Pvt. Ltd. approached Bombay High
Court for execution of the said order passed by the MSME Council. In the said proceedings, Bombay High Court directed the company to deposit amount of ¥
A5.53 lakhs {inciuding Interest) with the Bombay High Ceurt Though M/s Clean Coats Pyl Lid, has withdrawn above amounl from the High Court, however,
pursuant 1o Order of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fablech Technologies Intemational Lid. has filed above Arbitration Application in which we have appointed a
Counsel. This Application is likely to be listed in Oct — 2022 and we have a bright chance of refund of the deposited money. Further the management is confident of
resalving the matter in its favour and hence no provision is made in the books of account.

32 a) Expenditure in foreign currency:

For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Wt of Expanams 31.03.2023 31.03-2022
L4 ¥
Bank charges 2.02 32,22
Travelling and conveyance 86.19 164,95
Freight and forwarding 212.44 77.83
Erection and commissioning axpense 2,089.51 983,79
Advertising and business promation 171.20 419,92
Legal and professional charges 30.64 74,03
Miscellaneous expense 080 4.61
Total 2,592 77 1,757.36
b} Eamings in foreign currency:
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Nature of Income 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L4 4
FOB Value of Export Sales TB;.-‘J. 30.31 5,476 84
Installation & commissioning services 48717 81.26
33 Value of imports calculated on C.I.F. basls:
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Watude of mataitl 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
T L4
Stock-in-trade (including merchant expart) 1.148,11 1,843.62
1,148.11 1,843.62
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34 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
The information as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been delermined 1o the extent such pariies have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by Auditors, is as foliows:-

Ein Lalth!_

Particulars 31_:11:}:‘!_&23 : 31m3'rzuzz

a) Principal amaunt remaining unpaid to any supplier as al the end of the accounting year 407.06 3419

b} Interest dus thereon remaining unpald tg any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 58.18 11.74

) The amount of interest paid aleng with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appainted Nil i
day

d) The amount of interest due and payabie for the year 46,44 B.50

&) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 58,18 11.74

f} The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest ‘58,16 11.74

!duas as above are actually paid

35 a) Forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding as at the balance sheet date;

The company enters into Foreign Exchange Contracts being denvative instruments, which are not intended far trading or
purposes, 1o establish the amount of reporting currency required or available at the settlement date of

speculative purposes, but for hedge
certain payables and receivables.

[Currency Buy/Sell Cross Currency Amount in Foreign Currency |
31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 |
US Dollar Sell INR 250 14.00 |
b) The year end foreign currency exposures are given below:
i 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 ]
Particulars Currency )
Forelgn Currency Foreign Currency L4
[Payables in foreign currency Bl
Packing credit uso 24:50 201293 18.03 1,361.70
Advances from customers UsD 38,81 3,188.67 30,13 2,190.94
EURO 0.66 59.26° 4.08 353.74
GBP
Trade payables usD 12.51 851.00 1549 1,172.02
EURC 375 -31_8_:55-' 15.35 1.263.28
SAR 281 59.63 1.74 35.08
AED 0.08 1.49 - .
KES 3092 21.02 - -
Receivables In foreign currency
Trade recsivables uso 49,27 B,155.76 65.34 4,934.07
EURD 2.'!8, 184.08 1.06 89.02
AED 0.60 134 - -
SAR 821 179,52 - -
Advances for supply of goods and services uso 2.68 209.08 218 161.49
EURO 0.7 13.92 0.69 56.90
EGP 4.90 13.22 - -
SAR 176 36.52 1.34 27.24
36 Eamings Per Share Is calculated as follows:
As at As at
Particulses 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L4 L4
a) Met profit available for equity shareholders {for basic/diluted EPS) 224567 2.429.48
b) Basic earnings per share iy
Welghted average number of equity shares (Nos. ) {Refer Note No. 4) 27,86 27.86
Basic EPS 80.61 ar.21
¢} Diluted earnings per share -
Weighted average number of equity shares {Nos.) (Refer Nate No. 4y = 27 86 27.88
Diluted EFS B0.61 B7.21
10 10

d) Face valus per share
/ﬁ%
7

e
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37 Employee benefit plan:
Defined contribution plan; Amounts recognised as expenses lowards confributions to provident fund, employee state insurance corporation and other funds by the
Company are ¥ 50.51 lakhs (previous year ¥ 46,36 lakhs),

Defined benefit plan:
The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan (unfunded) as required under AS -15 {Revised)
Particulars 31i03/2023 31103/2022
L4 ¥
{I) Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 124,78 117.45
Interest Cost a.02 T.88
Current Service Cost 15.07 12.87
Past Service cost - -
Benefits paid {12.55) {10.60)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obiigations 19.96 (3.02)
Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year 156.28 124.78
{ii} Liabliity recognised in the Balance Sheet 156.28 124.78

(iil) Gratuity expense | (credit) for the year

Current Service Cost 165.07 1297
Interest Cost 8,02 7.99
Met actuarial (gain) / loss recognized 19.96 (3.02)
Net expense [ (credit) 44,05 17.93

(iv) Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate T.50% 7.23%
Salary escalation 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition Rate For sarvice 4 years  For service 4 years

and below 20% p.a,  and below 20% p.a.
For service 5 years  For service 5 years
and above 2% p.a. and above 2% p.a.

Moriality Rate During Employmant Indian Assured Lives:  Indian Assured Lives
Morlality 2012-14 Mortality 2006-08
{Urban) {Urban)

Notes :

a. The estimates of rate of escalstion in salary considered n actuarial valustion lakes inte account inflation,
senlority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand In the employment market.

b. The discounting rate is considered based on market yield on govermnment bonds having cumency and terms consisient with the currency
and terms of the post-employment benefit obligations.

t. The above information is certified by the actuary.
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38 Relsted party disclosures:
{I} Mames of related parties and nature of related party relationship where control exists are as under:
Mr. Aasif Khan - Individual having substantial interest in the voting power and can also exercise significant influence over the Company and

also is the Chaimman of the Board of Directors,

(I} Other related parties:
(&) Companles /[ Firms inwhich directors! KMP

have significant influence

{b) Directors and Key management personnel

(c) Relatives of key management

{iii}) Transactions with subsidiaries. joint venture entity and companies { firm in which directors have significant influence:

a)

b)
E)

d)

&)

e}

|

a)

b)

)

d}

Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP

Fabtechr

Life ¥ |1|_:||-----rll||_:”

F Plus Healthcans Technologles LLP (Formerly Fabiech Vaiue Edge LLP)

‘Altair Partition Systems LLP
Fahlife Process Technologies LLP
Fabsafe Technologies Pyt Lid.

Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Pyl Ltd. (Farmerly Fabitech Turnkey Projects International P, Lid.)

Advantek Air system Private Limited

G7 Universal LLC

SA Universal LLC

Fabtech Technologies Intemationai Limited

Mr. Heman Anavkar, Director

Mrs. Naseem Khan, Director

Mr, Amjad Arbani, Direcior

Mr, Chirag Doshi, Independent Director

fdrz, Manisha Anaviar, Wife of Mr. Hemant Anavkar

Wr. Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr. Hemant Anavkar

Mre. Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr. Aasif Khan

o == P in Lakhs
Natura of Transaction Name of the Related Party 31/03/2023 3110312022
Purchasas Altair Partition Systems LLP 374.48 282.31
Advantek Air Systems Pvt. Lid, 1-93.'!!? 320.06
Fabtech Technologies Cleanroons Pyt Lid, 571.82 1,492 52
Fabsafe Technologies Pvt. Lid. 48779 A65.34
Fablife Process Technologles LLP BO7.74 £859.91
F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP - 282
Sales Fabtech Technologies intematonal Lid. 227047 18,270.06
Rent paid Fabtach Tumkey Projects LLP 78.00 70.79
s, Nasesm Khan 240 240
Remuneration (Salary, fees and Commission) Mr. Aasif Khan (Salary) 8,12 12,12
Mr. Hemant Anavkar {Direcior Ramuneration) 55,65 65,62
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar (Satary) E£4.00 51.27
Mrs, Haifa Khan {Professional Fees) . 355
Wr. Aman Anavkar (Salary) 208 481
Mr. Aamer Asif Khan a.00 5.00
Sales commission B7 Universal LLC 216.35 -
SA Universal LLC 16.88 .
Reimbursemant of expenses (net) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Pyt Lid, 2867 N
Fabsafe Technologies Pvi Ltd. 13.27 B
Fablifa Process Technologies LLP 2B.6T -
Trademark Charges Fattech Technologies International Ltd. 18.023 -
{iv) Balances as on year end:
Nature of Transaction . Nama of the Related Party 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Trade receivables Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 26884 268.84
Fabtech Technologies Infemational Ltd. 1,623.80 3,387.84
Other receivables Fablife Process Technologies LLP 33.83 -
Trade payables Altair Partition Systems LLP 4541 9,20
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP p 7.41
Fabtach Turnkey Projects LLP (Rent payable) T2 245
Advantek Air Systems Put. Lid. 108.75 62.96
Fabtech Technologles Cleanrooms Pyt Lid, 122.28 164.07
Mrs. Nasesm Khan (Rent payable) 0.40 0.40
Advances agalnst supplies Fablife Process Technologies LLP FI5AT 22404
Fabsafe Technologles Pvi. Ltd. 157.83 513.08
Security deposit Fabtech Turmkey Projects LLP 97.80 47.80
Loand &nd advances Fabtech Technolegies Intemational Limited 57394 23.57
Gompulsory convertible debentures (CCD) Fablech Technologles International Limited 1.012.50 1,012.50

MNotes:
No amounts pertaining 10 related parlies have been provided for as doubtiul debts. Also, no amaunts have been written off ar written back during the year.
Also refar note no. 8 for bomowings guaranteed by directors.
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38 Operating Lease
The Company has entered info operating lease armangaments for cerlain facililies and affice premises. The leases are cancallable and are for 3 period of 1 10 5 years and

may be renewead for a further period based on mutual agresment of the parties. Lease paymaents recognisad in the Statement of Profit and Loss ? 161.56 lakhs (previous
year; € 139,64 lakhs),

40 Pursuant 1o section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social respansibility) Rules, 2014, Details with respect to comporale soclal
responsibility CSR as under |

Sr.
No. Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
R 31-03-2023 3032022
I] Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 3885 17.95
i} Amount of expendiiure Incured 40,00 18.61
iii} Shaortfall at the end of the year Wil Nil
h) Total of previous years shorifall il Ml
v} Reason for shorifall Not Applicable Mot Applicable
vij Nature of CSR activities Viarious welfars for
needy and poor  Vanous welfare for neady
peaple, poor child  and poor people, poor child
aducation and education and medical cause
medical cause
vii) Detalls of relaled fransactions, &.g,, contribution to a trust controlied by the company in relation to CSR
’ axpanditure as pa':;.;:uml A:i-:omlinggsmndard i Not-Appiicable Mot Applicable
wili) Whare a provision [s made with respect to & liability incurred by entaring into a comtractual abligation, the Not Applicable Not Applicable

maovemenis in the provision during the year should be shown separately

*Excess CSR spand of FY20-21, FY21-22 and FY22-23 of Rs. 7.30 Iakhs, Rs. 0.66 lakhs and Rs. 1.35 lakhs respectively have been camed forward lo Immediate threa
succedding financial years pursuant to the companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules 2021 dated January 22, 2021,

41 Mo proceedings have been initiated o pending against the company for holding any benaml property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1888, hence
relevant disclosures ara nol applicable

42 The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under saction 248 of the Companies Act, 2013, Henee no disclosure required.

43 The company has borrowings from banks on the basis of securily of current assets, Tha guarlerly relums or statements of curent assets filed by tha Company with banks
or financial institutions are generally in agreement with the books of accounts axcept some minor differences which are not material to report.

44 There are no instances of any transaction not recarded In the books of accounts that has been sumendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such &s, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1861)

45 Tha Company s not declared as a wiiful defsulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender,
A6 There are no chares or satisfaction of Charges pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the stalidory penod

47 The company has compiied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of saction 2 of tha Act read with Companies
(Restriction on number of Leyers) Rules, 2017

48 The company has not fraded or nvasted (n crypto currency or viftual currency during the financial year.

49 There ks no scheme of arrangemant approvad by competent authority in lerms of sections 230 to 237 of the Compantes Act, 2013 dunng the year,
hence relevant disciosures ore not applicable.

50 The company has nol advanced or loaned or invested funds te any ather parsons or eritles, including foreign entities [ Intermediaries) with

the understanding thal the Intermadiary shall:
a directly or indirectly lend or invest In other persons ar enlities |dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company

{Uitimate Boneflciaries) o
b. provide any guaranies, secunly or the like to or on behalf of the uitimale beneficiaries.

51 The Company has nat recelved any fund from any persons of entities. including foreign enfities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whather recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall,
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in ofher persons or entities |dentified [n any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the funding party
{Uittimate Baneficiarias) or
b provide any guaranies, security or the like on behalf of the ullimate beneficiares

52 The company has nol revalued its propery, plant and egquipment (iIncluding right-of-use assets) ar iffangible assets or both during the currant
or pravious year

53 The company Is under the process of reconciifation one of the forelgn Vendors named FTS Lifecars Confraciing LLC in consonance with provisions of the
Forelgn Exchange Managemeni Act' 1958,
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54 Key financial ratios

As at As at Reason for varlance of

Particulars Numerator Danominator a1 . aiaon0 % variance st P8
a) Current ratio (limes) Current assets Currant liabilities 1.62 1.51 1% Not Applicable
Totat debt (current + p i ;
by Debt-aquity ratho (tmes) Aan-CorTent) Shareholders squity 0.36 Q.27 % Refer note (i)
Debt service coverage ratic Eaming available for ; > =
c) fimes) ks =arire Debi service (0.60) (0.33} Ta% Refer note (i)
di Relumn on equity ratio (%) Profit aftar tax ‘“““"mﬂzu’?‘: iolders Z7.43% 41.54% 4% Refer note {jii)
Ravenue from
Trade receivables umover operations (Other Average trade a5 a3, Rafer nots (i
%) raiio (in days) than export receivables 15 o A1),
incentives)
Purchases + project
erection end
; ;n‘ gras p?’ shlpstumaverrallo o sioning +  Averags trate paveblis 149 81 8% Refer note (v)
Ve, fratght and forwarding
expenses
Purchases of stock-n-
gl L":;lﬂw oacetieaiio & m",‘,::"’m;;“;"gﬂm_ Average Inventory 7 18 163% Refer note (v}
rade
Mel capital tumover ratio (in Revenue from . ] a
h) days) P (hifia MAverage working capits! 118 T2 B65% Refer nate {vii)
’ Revenua from .
BAO% 10% Riefer nate { viil
Iy Met profit ratio (%) Met profit oparaBioe #.66% {viit}
Retum on capital employed Earning before Average capiial 4. 38.37% .35% Refer nole (ix
I gy inferest and faxes employed i F e (ix)
Inter:?l ant;::: ;lna Welghted i
k) Return on investment (%) gain on FD and Mutual Funds 8 85% 4.56% 52% Refer nate (x)
investments + net fair
Imvestments
value gain

Mates.
I} The change In ratio is on account of incresae in borowings:

if) The debl service coverage ratio has reduced because of lesser profitability eamed during the year with comparable higher debl service.
iii) The company has made lesser revenue than the last financial year so this change is mainly on account of lowsr profit eamed during the vear.
] Trade recelvables turnowver days have increased due [o the retention money
¥} Trade payables tumaover days have incressed on account of dealing with vendors with betier credi tarms.
i) The inventory turnover days have increazed because of non-shipments of materials purchased in the 1ast quarter of the year.

wil] Met capital turnover days have primarily increased due to a decline in revenue from operations.

wiif) The company has made lesser revenue than the last financial year so this change is mainly on account of lower profit eamed during he year.
] ROCE has been reduced on account of lesser profitability achiewead during the year with the addiional Increased capital employed,

55 Compulsory convertibla debentures:
Fabtech Technologies ntermational Limited has isseed 10.12,500 (Ten Lakhs Twelve Thousand Five Hundred) Compulsarily Convertibie Debentures (CCD) to Fabtech
Technologles Private Limited, having face value of INR 100 eagh. The CCDs shall carry @ coupon rate of D% per annum, They can be converted at any time at the option
of the Company or debenture holder, affer expiry of 3 years from (he daie of aflotment, by way of conversion imMo equity shares of the company, at a price to be
determined in accordance with the Valuation Report of Registered Valuer at the time of convesslan
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56 Additiona! information as required by Paragreph 2 of the General Instructions far Preparation of Consolidated Financial Stalements to Schedule (I to the Companies Aci,

2013

Mel assets, i.e., Total assets minus Total liabilitles

Name of the entity in the

Net Amount

Parant

Fabtesh Technologles Private Limited | B2.60% 0306 68
|Associates (Investment as per the equity mathod)

TSA Process Equipments Private Limited 7.40%, 74337 |
| Total 100.00% 10.052.04
Less . Eliminations =
|Less - Minarity [nterests in all subsidiaries = |

Met Total 10,052.04 |

57 FORM AOC -1

As % of Consolidated

Pursuant to first proviso (o sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Aules, 2004
Statement Containing salient features of the financial statements of subsidiaries

PART - A : Subsidiaries - Nol Applicable

PART - B : Associates & Joint ventures

Particulars Equipmants Private 134 zm's:‘::f:mb
atn3rzoz3 310312022
1. Latest sudited balance sheaet date 28th August, 2023 fth September, 2022
2. Shares of Assoclate/ Joint venlures held by the
company on the yaar end
Numbers 456000 456000
Amount of Investment in associstes 3,40,00,000 3.40,00,000
Extend of Holding % 33.33% 33.33%:
3. Description of how there is significant infiuence Assaciate Associate
4. Reason why the associals is not consolidated | A MA
5. Networih stiributable to Shareholding as :
per latest audited Balance Sheet 5 1.081.82 840.20
B. Profit / {Loss)} for the year 111814 454940
Profit before tax
|, Considared in Consolidation 7268 16645
ii. Nol Caonsidered in Consolidation T45.46 332485

Share of Profit or Loss
As % of
Consolidated Amount
Profit or Loss
B3 40% | 1.872.09
_16.60% 372688
100.00% 2,245,867
224567

58 Previous year's figures have been regrouped f reclassified wherever necessary lo comespand with current year's classification / disclosors.

For and on behalf of 1?1“—‘:__5_'51]111_&: Dirogiores

Amjadd Adam &rbani
Director

DIN 02718018

Place : Mumbai

Date: Sepiember 07, 2023

Dir
DIN 00150776
Place | Mumbai

For and on behal of the Board of Direclors

Hemipnt Mobuan Anpviias

Dale; Beplember 07, 2023
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